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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on November 17,

2021 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Director Quinn presiding. Members Little, Vicari, Haines and Kelly were present at the call of the
roll.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Gary Quinn, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the 'Open Public Meetings Act', this notice has been advertised in the manner as prescribed by
law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK GUNTHER: "The first item on the agenda is a Resolution Public Hearing, Item E-1."

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 858, Lot 46.01, Township of Berkeley, totaling 10.01 acres located on Hickory Lane, in
an amount not to exceed $1,550,000.00 plus up to $1,300.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001604
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Quinn opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Okay, being a Public Hearing, Commissioner would you like to say a few words?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Okay, thank you. As was stated by the Clerk, the property is 10.01 acres. It’s on
Hickory Lane in Berkeley Township and it’s adjacent to over 837 acres of already Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust property and it is near the Barnegat Branch Trail.

The owner accepted the negotiated offer of $1,550,000.00. And the property had been approved for 15 family single
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dwellings so we think it’s a very good thing that we’re able to preserve this piece of property.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Commissioner. Okay, being a Public Hearing, I’m going to open the floor to
public comment. If anyone would like to speak, please come up to the microphone and give your name and address.”

WILLIE DECAMP, PRESIDENT, SAVE BARNEGAT BAY, 117 HAINES ROAD, TOMS RIVER: “We support
this vote, this resolution, the acquisition of this property. We thank the County for doing it. We sent the County a
letter a while back, several months ago, just giving our perspective on this particular piece of property and it turned
out that that was your perspective also. The EPA, I think, has declared it clean and there was an additional Phase 2
Environmental Study done and no taxpayer money, no Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund money was spent to
clean up the pollution. So we really think this is a happy outcome. I could go back decades remembering this is really
a source of misery for Bayville that this site existed. And so this is a happy moment where we thank the Board for
acquiring this property.

I'd like to note also that there is a resolution, is it number 15?7
COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Yes.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “And if I may comment because this is a very much related subject and it was actually going to
be further up in the agenda — that we support the acquisition of that property too. It’s being donated by Berkeley
Township and we would like to thank Mayor Amato for that. Success has a thousand fathers and everybody’s
probably rightfully proud of the role they played at saving the New Jersey Pulverizing site. Save Barnegat Bay 1s
among the proud entities.

If you go back to March of 2003 and check the Asbury Park Press — March 15, 2003, to be exact, you will see the
beginning of Save Barnegat Bay’s involvement in saving the New Jersey Pulverizing site which was extensive. And
now it’s nice to see properties being added to that. So we thank you very much.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you Willie. It’s good to see you. But one of the things with this piece of
property because Phase I was done, even though the EPA and the DEP said that it was clean, in speaking with staff
and everything | wanted to make sure so that’s why I had asked to do a Phase II just to double check to make sure
that the land was clean. And it was. It came back and it was fine so that’s why I said it’s okay, I think it is a good
piece for us to buy. And as I said, it’s right near the Pulverizing Plant. The 837 acres is right next to it. So it’s good.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “Right. Thank you.”
COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you Willie.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Willie. Anyone else like to speak? Seeing none I will close the Public Hearing.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Before we make a motion I just wanted to talk about what Willie said about Resolution
I-15 and the reason to not have a Public Hearing. That’s a donated piece of property. In the past we have had Public
Hearings, but according to the attorney and the Director of Planning it is not required to have a Public Hearing
because of being donated. It’s not being taken off the tax rolls because it is already property owned by a municipality.
I just wanted to put that on the record.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Do you want me to talk more?”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Yes.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "I was going to talk when we got to resolutions but since Tony is up there and we can
have him show that, this piece of property is a 74-acre donation that we’re receiving from Berkeley Township. It’s
within one of the sending zones of their Transfer of Development Rights districts. The donation confirms a
commitment by the Township in pursuing preservation of a 110-acre project area on the west side of the County
Natural Lands’ 800-acre former NJ Pulverizing Plant. So we’re very happy that Berkeley Township is donating this
land. We work with many of the townships, but of course they have to agree that this land is coming off (tax rolls).
Of course it already was because it was owned by the Township who are very happy with this and it just keeps adding
to more of the Natural Lands that Ocean County has.

Again, a lot of people don’t realize that 60% of Ocean County is preserved and that includes your federal, state,
county and some municipal properties. So there is a tremendous amount. And of course, our Natural Lands is
constantly doing whatever they can to, if there are any properties that would like to be put on. There is a process that
they have to go through and if it meets with the requirements of Natural Lands then, of course, we will either
purchase it and of course we always accept donations. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you very much Commissioner. Thank you Tony. Can I have a motion?”
No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands

Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.
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F. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001595
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
22."

Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
22 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
22 record.

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
22 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
22 record.

G. RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS IN BILL
COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-11.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001596
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda, G, is Ratifying the Emergency Rental Assistance Electronic
Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-11"

H. AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are H-1 and H-2, authorizing two Engineering Payments
to Contractors."

1. MATHIS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2019B, Various Townships -
Change Order #1, E-$49,737.99, R-$56,081.22. (B2020-20E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001599
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Change Order #1, E-$19,250.75, R-$816.25.
(B2018-30E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001600
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
RESOLUTIONS

DIRECTOR QUINN: "On the next item I have asked Michelle to take Resolution 3 out and we are going to be doing
that separately. We're going to vote on the other ones first and then we have a few things we want to put on the
record first before we take a vote on number 3."

CLERK GUNTHER: "Resolutions, Items number 1 and 2, and then 4 through 16."

***Please see comments for Resolution I-3 under that item.***

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001637
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Supporting recently introduced state legislation A-5962 and S-4051 which allows funds from the 9-1-1
System and Emergency Response Trust Fund Account to be appropriated to pay expenses incurred by
counties and municipalities to maintain 9-1-1 emergency services and to prioritize the disbursement of funds
for related 9-1-1 emergency services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001605
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Supporting the concerns of residents over recent bank closures.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001606
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Now regarding Item number 3, before we vote we have a couple of people who want to speak
on that. I will ask Michelle to read into the record a letter that we received from New Jersey Citizen Action, to be put
on the record, that was sent to Commissioner Vicari.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "As you’ll note on the agenda today under Correspondence, R-4, we did receive a letter from
Phyllis Salowe-Kaye who is the Executive Director of the New Jersey Citizen Action regarding the bank branch

closure activity. I have copies of the letter on the table here in the front if anybody would like a copy. And we will go
ahead and record that correspondence with our Board actions today.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Is that okay?”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Fine.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Perfect. Okay, again, before we vote on it | know we have special guests here. Steve Steiner is
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here today, who is the Chair of the Tourism Advisory Council and I know Steve would like to come up and say a few
words in regards to this resolution.”

STEVE STEINER, 521B AMBER STREET, BEACH HAVEN: “I am very pleased to speak with you all here today.
As Chair of the Business and Tourism Advisory Committee, we’re very concerned about these closures. Apparently,
24% of the banks in Ocean County are being closed or are in the process of being closed — bank branches. That’s an
enormous, ENORMOUS, loss of services for our population. And first of all, about a third of our population here in
Ocean County, nearly a third, are seniors and they don’t necessarily feel all that comfortable doing all of their banking
online. We get that that’s where the banking industry wants us to go, but that face-to-face service is really, really
important, especially to our seniors.

And I'll tell you another problem. I live on Long Beach Island. We used to have four banks. We now have two. |
think on the next island north there are no banks. Am I correct about that? (Yes) There are no banks at all and for a
business in summer to have to go across that bridge just to get change orders to come back is really awful. Those
businesses are under a tremendous burden by not having these services. And we really believe that our population in
Ocean County is quite spread out, we are a very large county in area, and our transportation isn’t anywhere near what
it is in other areas of the State of New Jersey.

So it’s really, really important that we do everything that we possibly can to avoid closing any more (banks). And if
we can try to bring some services back to areas that have been completely shut out because the seniors can't get
around as well as other people in our County. But the businesses that have to cross the bridge in the summertime
that's just so much time and so much trouble. Please do everything we can to make everyone aware of how difficult
this trend in the banking industry is on Ocean County specifically. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Steve. I know there are a few other members of the Tourism Council here if you
would like to speak, come up and speak now before we vote on it. Just your name Joe and address.”

JOE MAZZOLA, MANAHAWKIN: “That gentleman there comes from Beach Haven and what he is saying is
correct. They have a certain amount of people out there and if you take banks away from them, they have to come
over to the mainland. And coming over that bridge, you come over that bridge in the wintertime, it’s no fun. Isn’t that
right?

But that’s not the only thing. It seems to me and I talked to Mr. Vicari, he brought me into this, and it seems to me
that the banks are taking their time on letting us know what is going to be. If this is not something that is widespread,
if it’s in the papers or not, and seniors saw this yesterday. Yesterday there was an article in the paper in the Asbury
Park Press about the banks closing down. Now you take Point Pleasant, they have quite a few banks that went out.
You have another bank here that got turned into a Starbucks. So they are taking them away a little at a time so it
looks like they’re picking them out. But this can’t keep going on.

These seniors, the ones that called me on this here, that 22% or 24% of the banks — that’s less than what we had
before. And down here in Ocean County in Stafford, they’re getting a larger amount from seniors and they’re
squawking. And in one day, that was put out yesterday and in one day people are calling you. So I do a lot down
there. And now they’re getting worried. We had at one time. . .it seems like everything is going against the seniors. We
had the, what do you call it? The Home Rebate and all that. That went down. Then they reinstated that thanks to Mr.
Vicari and they thanked him. And that’s coming back. But it’s always the seniors that are picked on and they are
losing out. But this is worse than the tax. How do they get to the banks? Call your friend? You can’t! Some of their
friends need a friend. Then you have relatives, but some of them don’t have relatives down here. How do they get to
these banks? What are they going to do with them?

But why is it taking so long for them to put this in that they started this here and it’s not going to end. But if it doesn’t
end it’s going to cause people a lot of trouble. Now if they want the help, if you let me know what you want down in
my area and I’m not worrying about going to Beach Haven because my daughter has a place out there. I’'m not
worried about going to different towns. I’m not afraid of that. Ask my friend (inaudible). She’s sitting here. She’ll tell
you. I’'m not afraid to go anyplace. But if you need the help, tell me what we have to do to stop this and I'll work
along with you. But if we don’t know about it, then it’s like a sneak attack. And that’s what I think it is with no one
saying anything. But once they see it, it opens their eyes and they’re going to start squawking.

Now if you want petitions or you want how many people are going to squawk down from Stafford, I can send you
a load if you want to pay the postage. That’s fine. But if you need the help, it’s honest, I will do it. And you know that
too Gary.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Thank you very much Joe. We appreciate it. And you’re not a member of the advisory
board, but you know what is taking place in your town and you always keep us in touch with senior needs. And you
were one of the first with the Senior Tax Freeze and the Homestead Rebate.”

JOE MAZZOLA: “Okay? I thank you.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Joe. Anyone else from the advisory board? Mayor Curatolo.”

MAYOR PETE CURATOLO, LACEY TOWNSHIP: “Good afternoon and thank you for the opportunity. I also sit
on the Advisory (Council) for Business and Tourism. I just want to first as a municipal leader say thank you for your
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advocacy for this issue not only for our seniors, but our veterans too. I certainly support what my colleagues have
said and I'd like to add to those comments.

One of the primary issues that we are concerned with and seniors have reached out to me in my hometown of Lacey
Township/Forked River/Lanoka Harbor/Bamber is about scams. Overwhelmingly, our seniors are victims of these
scams. And as a dad and protector, that part of me just kicks in. There are vicious scams both internally and
externally from overseas so when a senior is required to do banking online that may not be that technologically savvy,
you risk inviting some of that activity. So I just feel very appropriate to advocate for our seniors and [ want to thank
you because | know you’ve done it and you’ve memorialized your comments in a resolution as well. So that’s very,
very commendable. Without your support at the high county level, and we can’t bring this service and this advocacy
to our municipalities as mayors. We know you reach out and you have reached out to the Department of Banking and
Insurance and we want to thank you for that.

In addition, I have also reached out to our Chief Michael DiBella. He’s created a power point and he’s updating it
with one of our bank managers in town. But some of the latest scams — [ certainly know and have high respect for the
leadership in the county with Sheriff Mastronardy and Prosecutor Bilthimer, but if you do want us in Lacey Township
to share that power point with you to send out to seniors and businesses that’s a resource there for you. I'll send it to
you. You look it over and you decide. And I would be remiss if I didn’t mention the Department of Senior Services
with the Department of Tourism and Business Development who have all been in my town and have all really helped
our seniors and our veterans and this is just an extension of that. So I want to thank you for your advocacy. And if
you would like that or if you need my assistance, just tell me what to do and I want to help out certainly all of you and
our seniors and I thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Mayor. Rory.”

RORY WELLS, ESQUIRE, 208 OAK LANE, MANCHESTER: “I also serve on the Business Development and
Tourism Council. I'm also just here in support of the issue. [ believe it’s a legitimate issue. | recognize that the times
are requiring us to change and all businesses and entities are changing. Personally, I myself deposit checks through
my phone. I deposit checks through an ATM. And [ utilize in-service banking services. So I'm kind of much more
adaptable. But before I went into private practice I did serve with the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office here for
nearly 13 years and what the Mayor said is accurate. We almost send mixed signals. We tell seniors, ‘Be very careful.
Don’t give any personal information out online or on the phone. Don’t do any of that. There’s victims every day, all
day long.” And then the word coming from the banks is we want you to do all of your banking online or through a
phone or through a computer. That’s even if they have the technological ability to do so.

So I think it’s a legitimate issue. Perhaps, | know Commissioner Vicari has been working and trying to get the
attention of the state. My concern is much more local. Perhaps we could have a local roundtable at the county level.
And if these businesses are closing and reestablishing their practices then perhaps they can give us a stay of five to
ten years. Give us a commitment to our community. | mean there are other things they can do. Maybe they can do
mobile banking sites in some of the senior communities. I know I was in the Brick Shoprite — there’s a bank branch
mside the Shoprite up there which I was pleased to see. So there are other options besides just closing these retail
stores and leaving a vacuum.

So before the situation gets any worse, hopefully we can open up dialogue. I don’t know if we’re going to get any help
from the state, but quite frankly I’'m not necessarily concerned about outside of Ocean County at this point. I’'m more
concerned about Ocean County. I live in Manchester. We have a high senior population as well. So with that, I just
want to thank you for giving me some time.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Rory. John.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI, 18 BARTEEN STREET, TOMS RIVER: “So I'll speak on behalf of this being a banker. I'm
a community banker for 26 years. I’ve seen the banking industry change tremendously, but I’ve always stayed with
community banks. What is a community bank? It’s a bank around a billion in assets or less. How many are left in our
area or our county? Not many. If you remember going back, Summit Bank, United Jersey Bank — those are banks I
used to work for. United National Bank in Plainfield. A lot of great, small community banks.

One thing that Commissioner Vicari shared with me is your advocacy to the state is so important. I will tell you as a
community bank headquartered in Lakewood with 10 branches, around a billion in assets — we get pressure from the
state regulators of branching out. We have a challenge with that. So if a regulator was to call our bank president and
say we need you to branch out, we will support it, it will happen.

So you have to ask yourself why don’t we see these community banks? Why don’t we see de novos or startup banks
anymore? Why not? Maybe it’s about $75 million in private capital to get your own bank chartered. That’s very
expensive. [t’s risky and it’s expensive. It used to be when [ started a bank in Cranford it was $25 million in capital.
So again, could that change? Could we work on that?

I was in Myrtle Beach and I went to a cross corner — four community banks on each corner — not even one national
bank. So the other thing too is, 'm not going to name the banks, but there are national banks in our area that are
headquartered out of our country. You have to really look at that. And the consumers need to really say ‘maybe the
pens are really great and their TV commercials are on TV, but where are they headquartered’? So look at that and
support your community banks too.
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But the advocacy on the state level is very needed and appreciated. And again, I am a proud community banker. It’s a
challenging industry for community banks. We are regulated by the state though, not national or the federal
regulations. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you John. Anyone else? Seeing none, thank you to all the speakers that came out today
to speak on the record. Michelle, if you could read the resolution.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "Do you want me to read the resolution for the record?”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Oh no, I'm sorry. You don’t have to read it. Just a motion on resolution number 3.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the resolution was adopted on final
reading.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "I would like to give comments after the vote.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Thank you. First of all, I would like to not only thank everyone that came today but
this has been an issue for about one full year. And how does it get to this point? Well we get our information from the
directors that are here today, from Maria LaFace from Senior Services, regarding issues. From the Veterans, Ed
McBride is over here today, and also from Consumer Affairs. And it’s been happening continuously. Why is it more
of an issue in Ocean County than any place ¢lse in the State of New Jersey? For one reason, it’s the largest county in
the State of New Jersey and our senior and veteran population. The population that we’re talking about, those that are
i need, is over 250,000 people. And what they’re doing in the banking industry — I’'m not attacking the banking
industry — we realize that they are controlled by profits and interest and whatever the case may be and they have a
charter. It’s the services we’re talking about. They’re removing a vital service that has been given to our senior
citizens forever since the banks started. And they were always community - community bank, community service.

And you know what? A bank cannot make a profit on every single person that walks through their door. What it is
doing is opening it up not only for fraud, not only for scams, but something else. The service is very important and
when they remove that service, our senior citizens up there in years cannot afford to put food on their table. How are
they going to afford wi-fi? That can’t afford a computer. So they have to trust other people or keep the money in their
house.

A lot of businesses you know today, they want the credit card, they want you to go online. We cannot afford to lose
this service. A lot of people want to get a bank check and they can’t get into a bank. The businesses, the small
businesses in the Seaside Heights boardwalk area, cannot go to a bank several times a day or even several times a
week. They have to do it electronically.

So what we are looking for is to keep the service we have. And if 24% - | was very surprised when I read that in the
newspaper. | thought it was like 10% - 15% when we spoke about it. And we were interviewed, we had a committee
that Michael Diamond interviewed all of the people, and he put things in perspective. More and more people are
talking about the serious issue of removing banks that we have already.

Going back 10 years ago people would see on every corner in Ocean County, you would have a pizza place and a
bank. And you go to the bank and you get a radio if you put money into it. You get a mixer. You get a TV set. You
get a blender and a toaster. Now they pay virtually nothing in interest, the fees are high, and they are taking away a
vital service. And what we are saying is we want them to rethink what’s taking place.

The guidelines are set in place by two things — the State of New Jersey and the federal government. We have no
control. What we are doing as a Board of Commissioners is giving the people a voice — basically the middle-class
people and people at the lower end. Let’s face it. They can’t afford to go anyplace else to cash their check except
check-cashing places. And it’s very, very unfair to them because they don’t have money right now. We have a
shortage of workers to begin with. So what it is going to do is take more money not only out of the local economy, but
the people want a voice. They want to see the person.

When we spoke with Senior Services the first thing they said was “There is no gatekeeper.” When a senior goes into a
bank and they take out large sums of money, the first thing under federal and state law is ‘“Well, why do you need this
money?’ As a friend they say, ‘Do you need it? What are you doing with it?” A lot of times it’s a scam. When they go
mnto a bank and take out $5,000.00 or $6,000.00, $10,000.00, the first thing the gatekeeper does — which is of course
the bank teller, which they are trained to do — what are you doing with the money? If this goes through at even more
than 24% it’s going to be the biggest bomb in Ocean County that we have ever had.

I am planning to meet with a number of banks not to cut back but to offer the service. Most banks that I spoke to
have encouraged me to go there, talk with the bank president, and say you know something? We want to expand the
services. When it first came out in Berkeley Township, two banks that come to mind on Route 9 — Ocean First which
Carmen Amato mentioned is right in the center of our senior citizens. And when I mentioned it, Commissioner Haines
mentioned TD Bank on Mule Road right in the heart of our seniors in Toms River and Berkeley Township. That’s not
the place where you would start. | think what the banks have to do is to rethink what they’re doing in the future. The
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second thing is that continued services are so vital to our quarter of a million people in Ocean County.

I thank again Michael Diamond from the Asbury Park Press. 101.5 did a great job. WOBM. But we have to get the
word out. So when they go to a bank, they pull up, they want to go inside, the bank is closed and they’re in shock.

Now the wave of the future is for many people, technology — no question about it. People are not going to complain if
35, 40, 45 years old. But when they are 85, 90, 95 years old that is the issue. So what we are looking for is a plan
that coexists, a hybrid plan that will take care of both. Goes to technology, we’re not saying no to that. We’re not
saying look you can close the branch. But continue to supply and give needed residents that service.

This all started with a conference with our agencies talking back and forth. It didn’t come from me. It came basically
from the phone calls that have been coming in continuously. They’re in a panic right now. They want something done.
It’s been very difficult with COVID-19 to communicate with our residents. But it’s coming to a point now where they
say to us as a Board of Commissioners, what are we going to do? Are we listening? We are listening. And some
people are not on the advisory board. Joe Mazzola came as a private citizen representing his area in senior services,
calling up continuously. We don’t want this to continue unless they continue with the services. And there are
alternative ways of doing it if they would listen. We want to work in government with a partnership — explain what
the problem is, define it, ask the question of what are we going to do to solve the problem.

So I thank everyone that came out on behalf of all of us on the Board of Commissioners. Not only do we say thank
you, but your voices have been heard. I will be meeting with the banking industry and looking for one thing, let’s be
community-minded, let’s reach out and let’s serve the residents that we represent. The banking industry makes a lot of
money and there’s nothing wrong with that. They make a profit. That’s what America is all about. But they have a
social responsibility. They have a responsibility to our seniors that are most vulnerable. And those are the people that
will suffer most. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Commissioner. Okay Michelle.”
JOE MAZZOLA: “Can I say one thing?”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Make it very quick because we are in the middle of the voting.”

JOE MAZZOLA: “All | know is that if anybody wants the help from the Commissioners up there, he knows how to
get in touch with me. I have to have something every once in a while of what you people find that you’re doing to
come back to me because I spend the money. If I can get that cooperation, [ will work with anything you guys want to
d0.79

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Maybe when Joe goes, the Commissioner goes down to Stafford to some of banks you might
join him and the two of you can talk to them.”

JOE MAZZOLA: “Okay.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "You know as a matter of fact I am going next weck and what they can do if they want
to talk to someone, which is a good idea, about the need of that because several banks want to make a change and
banks want to move into Ocean County with the support of county government. And I think what made a difference
when the reporter did the story he spoke with citizens at the Toms River Senior Center. So it was a combination of
everybody working together and I appreciate that Joe.”

JOE MAZZOLA: “All you have to do is call me. I’ve never turned you down yet have 177
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "No.”

JOE MAZZOLA: “You just let me know and I’ll take you in a development if you want to talk, they’ll allow you to
talk. Okay? Thank you and have a good evening. Thanks for inviting me.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Thank you very much.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you very much Joe. You t00.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Thank you.”

4. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Agreement with the State of New Jersey, Department of Children and
Families, Division of Children's System of Care for the Promising Path to Success 2.0, in the amount of
$10,000.00, for the period of 10/1/2021 through 9/29/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001601
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY:

N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the execution of an OCCARESGrant Program Agreement with the Ocean County Joint Insurance
Fund for reimbursement of their COVID-19 expenses.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001602
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing the execution of three (3) Ocean County CARES Non-Profit Support Program Agreements in the
amount of $220,863.99.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001579
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County Vocational-Technical School to provide
Schedule "C" Vehicle Services Department services, in an amount not to exceed $75,000.00 contingent upon
adoption of the 2022 Temporary County Budget, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001635
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County Board of Health to provide Schedule "C"

Vehicle Services Department services, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 contingent upon adoption of
the 2022 Temporary County Budget, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001636

PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9.

Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Island Beach State Park for Dune Grass and Dune Fencing

for planting of Dune Habitat Restoration.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001580
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the OC Department of Solid Waste to prepare a draft amendment for inclusion of the Proposed
Lakewood Township Transfer Facility into the OC Solid Waste Management Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001607
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the exchange of certain roadways and vacant lots with Toms River Township to assist in the
development of the new VA Clinic site.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001608
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the public auction of Block 390, Lot 11 in Toms River Township, as the property is no longer
needed for public use.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001609
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the New Jersey Department of Transportation
(NJDOT) for the Replacement of Hurricane Bridge (Structure No. 1518-012), Whiting-New Egypt Road
(C.R. 539) over Old Hurricane Brook, Manchester Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001603
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for the
Construction of Traffic Signal Improvements at James Street (CR-32) and Williams Street, Lakewood
Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001581
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE:  Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to accept the
donation of various parcels from the Township of Berkeley, totaling 74 acres and to pursue and acquire

privately held parcels from willing sellers in the project area adjacent to the existing County's NJ Pulverizing

Tract.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001610
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE:  Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001597
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: "Moving on the agenda we have Motions, Items J-1 through J-5. In relation to J-2, all

members were present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001611
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

No Legal Instruments sent to Recording for Board Date of 11-17-2021.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 11-17-2021

Deed:

Hanyecz, Albert A. and Annette — Block 1213; Lot 13,13.01,14-16 — Berkeley Twp.
BK18752PG698

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 10/20/2021.

Page 11



Board Meeting Agenda November 17, 2021

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001612
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications for Special Labor Counsel.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001613
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the acquisition in fee by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the purpose of
the continuation of the County's Barnegat Branch Trail project in the Borough of South Toms River. (2

parcels)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001614
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 11/10/2021 for the payroll period of 10/14/2021 through 10/27/2021

and for the payroll period 10/28/2021 through 11/10/2021, in the amount of $5,872,129.54.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001615
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, Items K-1 through K-10. In regards to 1
through 8, they are bid awards. 9 and 10 are bid rejections.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES to Toshiba Business Solutions, a division of Toshiba America; Star Data
and Unique Photo, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 2, 11, 12, 13, 18,
21,27, 30, 33, 34, 49, 50, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 64, 65, 66, 68, 70, 73, 75, 76, 77, 81, 84, 85,
86, 97,98, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118,
119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 129, 130, 131, 132, 146, 147, 149, 150, 151, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166,
173, 174, 175, 176 and 177. Recommendation is made to reject ltem Nos. 74, 78 and 171. Item Nos. 74, 78

and 171 are rejected as nonresponsive. All no bid and rejected items will be rebid. (B2021-163)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001585
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of UNIFORMS FOR THE CORRECTIONS
DEPARTMENT AND SHERIFF'S OFFICE to Action Uniform, Co., LLC, the sole qualified bidder. No bids
were received on Item Nos. 228, 229, 230, 231, 232, 233, 234, 235, 236, 237, 238, 239, 240, 241, 242, 243,

244,245, 246, 247, 248, 249, 250, 251, 252, 253 and 254, they will be rebid. (B2021-176)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001586
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CATCH BASIN BLOCKS to Continental Hardware,
Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2021-189)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001587
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: SMALL DUMP TRUCK
WITH PLOW AND SPREADER to Robert H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-192)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001588
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: THREE WHEELED STREET
SWEEPER to Granturk Equipment Co., Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-193)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001589
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: TRIAXLE DUMP AND
TRACTOR TRUCKS to Robert H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-194)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001590
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF PORTIONS OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2019C, NO. II to Black Rock Enterprises, LLC, the lowest qualified
bidder, in the amount of $2,680,000.00. (B2021-198E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001591
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SOUTH HOPE CHAPEL ROAD

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, JACKSON TOWNSHIP to Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified
bidder, in the amount of $346,113.13. (B2021-199E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001592
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Rejecting all bids received for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: LOADER due to a clerical
error. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001593
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Rejecting the sole bid received for the NORTHERN RECYCLING FACILITY MODIFICATIONS AND
INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT, as the bid substantially exceeds the engineer's estimate. It will be

rebid.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001594
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items are Change Orders, [tem number L-1."

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Estock Piping Co., LLC related to the project entitled OCEAN COUNTY
COURTHOUSE WEST WING STEAM-TO-HOT WATER CONVERSION, a no cost increase to the
contract. (B2021-45CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001598
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. CONTRACTS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items are Contracts, M-1 through M-19."
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1. Awarding a Contract for RouteMatch/Uber Upgrade & Annual Software/Hardware Maintenance and
Support (Ocean Ride) to RouteMatch Software, LL.C, in an amount not to exceed $168,834.00, for the period
of 11/18/2021 through 11/17/2024. (CP2021-116)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001616
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding an Agreement to CONTACT of Ocean and Monmouth Counties, in accordance with the

Proclamation of Emergency in response to the Coronavirus, to provide Emergency COVID Quarantine Motel
Placement Hotline Services, in the amount of $85,000.00, for the period of 12/1/2021 through 11/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001617
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Competitive Contract for the Division of Family Development Work First New Jersey

Transportation Program to Long Beach Island Community Center, Inc. - St. Francis, in an amount not to

exceed $71,630.00 contingent upon adoption of the 2022 Temporary County Budget, for the period of

1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022. (CC2021-117)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001618
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing a one (1) year Competitive Contract extension to Fulfill, The Food Bank of Monmouth and

Ocean Counties as the Social Services for the Homeless Emergency Food and Food Voucher Program
Coordinator, in an amount not to exceed $60,000.00 contingent upon adoption of the 2022 Temporary County
Budget, for the term of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022. (CC2019-128)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001619
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing a one (1) year extension to the Contract Award with County Business Systems, Inc. to provide

New Vision Software, Upgrades, Enhancement and Maintenance Services for Document Recording and

Indexing System, in an amount not to exceed $189,186.00 contingent upon adoption of the 2022 Temporary
County Budget and 2022 County Budget, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022. (CP2020-64)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001620
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Amending a Professional Services Contract with Massimo F. Yezzi, Jr., to provide additional Architectural
Services, an increase to the contract in the amount of $700,000.00. (QP2021-4)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001621
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to DCO Energy, LLC to provide Energy Consulting Services for Enhanced
Metering and Trending of Existing Data Points at the ESIP Sites, in an amount not to exceed $21,500.00.
(QP2021-103)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001622
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Environmental Consulting Services No.
II for the termination of Ground Water Remedial Action Permit (RAP) # 170001, in an amount not to exceed

$11,000.00. (QP2021-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001623
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to ePlus Technology, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 21-TELE-01506) to upgrade
the Municipal Election Network equipment in compliance with new regulations per the NJ Division of
Homeland Security to support the Ocean County Board of Elections, in an amount not to exceed $65,471.52.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001624
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to ¢Plus Technology, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 21-TELE-01506) for new
back-up networking equipment for the Ocean County Office of Information Technology, in an amount not to
exceed $58,764.58.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001625
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 83909) for mobile data
terminals for the OC Sheriff's Department, in an amount not to exceed $154,692.33.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001626
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Pine Creck Forestry LLC to provide Forestry Consulting Services to oversee
the Wells Mills County Park Forest Management Plan, in an amount not to exceed $3,600.00. (QP2021-74)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001627
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to Max Spann Real Estate and Auction Company to provide Auctioneering
Services for the Sale of Various Types of Real Property for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an
amount not to exceed $8,500.00. (QP2021-11)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001628
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for
the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $41,000.00. (QP2021-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001629
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Engineering Design Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $31,800.00. (QP2021-107)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001630
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide additional Environmental
Consulting Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, an increase to the contract in an amount
not to exceed $8,750.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001631
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Amending the award of an emergency Purchase Order to the Visiting Nurses Association of Central Jersey, in
accordance with the Proclamation of Emergency in response to the Coronavirus, to reflect an extension to the
term of services through 12/31/2021, at no additional cost to the County.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001632
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Awarding a Purchase Order to Urban Engineers, Inc. to provide additional On-Call Traffic Engineering
Professional Services for the Hooper Avenue Corridor Analysis, Walnut Street to Bay Avenue, Toms River
Township, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $17,798.49. (QP2020-58)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001633
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Purchase Order to Johnston Communications, aka Johnston G P Inc. (NJ State Contract No.
80802) to upgrade the existing audio speaker system in the Administration Building Board Room, in an
amount not to exceed $70,672.26.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001634
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, Items N-1 through N-3.”

1. Appointing Daksha R. Shah, MD, FCAP to the position of Assistant OC Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, term to expire 11/29/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001582
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: N/A

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Reappointing Donato J. Santangelo, III, M.D. to the position of OC Medical Examiner for a term of five (5)
years, term to expire 11/30/2026.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001583
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: N/A

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Reappointing Ronald J. Klebacher, D.O. to the position of Assistant OC Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, term to expire 11/19/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021001584
PRESENT: 'Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: N/A

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The remaining items on the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from
Governing Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last
Regular Meeting of the Board."

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Michelle.”

RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Township of Brick, Resolution dated 11/9/2021, authorizing the execution of a Schedule "C" Agreement with
the County of Ocean for 2022.

. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 10/20/2021.
2. OC Air Park Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 10/27/2021.
3. OC Department of Human Services 2022 Meeting Schedule.

4. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities, 11/18/2021
Meeting Notice and Agenda.

. CORRESPONDENCE

1. NJ Division of Rate Counsel, letter dated 11/10/2021 in the matter of the Petition of New Jersey Natural Gas
Company for approval of a Municipal Franchise and Consent in the Borough of Pine Beach, BPU Docket No.
GE21060914.

2. NJ Department of Banking and Insurance, letter dated 11/11/2021 regarding the bank branch closure activity
i Ocean County.

3. Assemblyman Ronald S. Dancer, letter dated Fall-Winter 2021 regarding recent press releases issued by his
office.

4. Phyllis Salowe-Kaye, Executive Director, New Jersey Citizen Action, letter dated 11/17/2021 regarding
the bank branch closure activity.
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S. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:33 PM, Director Quinn received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Okay moving on, Item number S, Commissioner Comments. Commissioner Little.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Mr. Director. Briefly, our Health Department reports today that we
have an average of 192 new cases over the last two days. On each day about 190 and that is an increase. So we are
seeing a slight uptick. We have 84,502 confirmed cases. Deaths are at 2,224 and sadly that’s an increase of four
overnight. Long-term care facilities, we are experiencing unfortunately an outbreak at an assisted living facility which
of course is under investigation.

Testing...I’m sorry, vaccinations, we are seeing an increase of people who are coming in for their booster shots. So
we, for instance yesterday at Toms River North, 320 people which is one of the largest days we’ve had for this
booster shot. And 110 at Southern Regional on Saturday. And again, we thank the Toms River School District and
the Southern Regional School District for their cooperation which has been extremely helpful throughout the course
of the pandemic. We can’t thank them enough.

And total vaccinations, 117,726. So we’re moving along. And flu — we are still seeing a low turnout for that - 13, 17
and 4 over the last day. So not many. So thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Gerry. Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Yes, if  may, [ have two items. The first one is as the time approaches I know the
biggest problem is going to be as far as the inflation with food and people buying food, of course, for Thanksgiving
and we’re getting more and more people saying , ‘Help us ask for donations. Help us get more contributions so people
can enjoy Thanksgiving.” The good thing that I found out several days ago that the Ocean County Vocational School
received donations from Fulfill, the FoodBank, and will be preparing over 3,000 meals that will be delivered for
people that cannot afford to purchase a turkey or purchase food. One of the issues, and here’s where [ get my
information in talking to supermarket managers, the people that work the cash registers at supermarkets and stores —
when people are buying food, they can’t believe the cost factor. They don’t have money. They put things back. And
you know what a lot of them are doing? Using their credit card! Maxing it out! Paying 26% (interest).

Now we can’t do anything as a Board of Commissioners, but we want to thank those who are making it a lot easier
for our residents of Ocean County, the most needy, family people — most of them work, they have a job — to put food
on their table for the holidays. So we thank all those participating.

And this one I wasn’t going to mention until Joe Mazzola mentioned something else. How do we get the information?
We listen to people. The people that pick up the phone I listen to with Senior Services, Consumer Affairs and
Veterans. One of the things they did when [ was Director of the Board and up to 21 counties, they always had the
Director on the line, it was...talking about services is so important. And Joe Mazzola called me up and one of the
issues was the property tax freeze and the State of New Jersey would not make a comment on it. The Homestead
Rebate and (inaudible) found out from Senior Services and Maria LaFace is here and she gave me the figures, over
$87 million one year. $87 million that the State of New Jersey questioned that eventually was restored. Because of the
effort of our department, they not only gave us what we were asking for, sometimes more than that because they saw
the need in Ocean County. They saw the costs of the median income of Ocean County. They knew the plight of our
seniors. A lot of seniors live on $1,800.00 per month. So [ want to thank not only Maria LaFace that’s here today, but
the people that pick up the phone that made me aware of that. And as Carl Block was listening and a few of the other
people, sometimes the state got a little annoyed with me. They said I was a little pushy, a little aggressive. But was it
the right thing to do? When we have documentation of over $87 million restored for one year and we know it’s going
to go on year after year and it’s because of the workers that pick up the phone.

Sixteen people work in the Department of Senior Services and Maria we want to thank you very much because when
you gave me the numbers I was startled too at first. And going back when I was talking back and forth with the state,
there were several things and I had an opportunity which I did not do when I questioned — everyone knows — with the
surgical centers. And I had an issue with that and we went back and forth. And when [ was called several times —
twice — by Sean Hannity, the show and once by him. And the reason I refused to go on the program was because they
would have said, you know what the news media would do, it’s political. He’s a Republican and everything else. So
we had other people do it. And the thing is with this Board is getting results. Not going on national TV, not getting
anything else. And I did not want to go on Channel 12 until, as we spoke about it before, until it was passed by the
Board. Because what is taking place today is not one person, it’s not me, it’s the entire Board of Commissioners. But
more so, it’s the workers that pick up the phone, that talk to our residents, that take a personal interest, that show
empathy and report it back to the supervisor who reports it to me. So you know something? You have an obligation to
do something. And that’s what we did today with the leadership of our Director. And that’s what we did going back
last year when the State of New Jersey questioned a lot of things we did. And that doesn’t include the federal aid we
got in Ocean County or the municipal aid for the different Mayors that complain all the time. And it’s a fact, we have
gotten notification from our Auditor of what took place. And you know being a Republican was a...the Governor’s
race, and I have been trying to keep out of that thing. And I was never criticized or attacked by anyone from the State
of New Jersey which is a big plus. But sometimes they take it personal.

Everyone knows on the Board that was here years ago when I sent several resolutions and the Governor at that time
questioned me and said, ‘Joe Vicari will not run again ever for Freeholder.” I ran twice and [ won. ‘Never again.” And
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when it came out, | mentioned many times before in Bridgegate when my name was questioned and the Governor of
the state at that time, Chris Christie, got very upset with me and at that time the Board of Freeholders and the
leadership of the Republican Party in Ocean County said, ‘We will support any elected official that’s Republican that
does the right thing.” And that’s one of the reasons probably why I'm here today is because of the support of the
Republican Party and at that time those that supported me on the Board of Frecholders for doing the right thing. And
the letters that I saved because | was going to be subpoenaed, that we still have, questioned what was taking place by
our utility companies and questioned decisions by the Board of Public Utilities. So when I saved that , according to
my attorney because I was subpoenaed but they never called me before the federal court at that time, when the news
media found out I was questioned several times. And they said, ‘Is it true?” They read actually documentation that
they subpoenaed that criticized what we were doing because we did the right thing. And it was not only me. The
letters I signed because [ was Director at the time, but it was a decision by all five members at that time of the Board
of Freeholders. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Joe. Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "Thank you. Well Gerry, I just want to let you know I got my booster shot yesterday
and I have to say the staff and everybody at Toms River North were absolutely wonderful. And I didn’t even feel the
shot. I think the alcohol rub on my arm was worse than the shot. But I will tell you, it’s just as it was when I got my
first shots of the Moderna. They were as professional and it was just very well run. People went right in. There were
not any problems. And I just want to compliment you and of course our Health Department because they do an
excellent job.

The other thing [ want to talk about is I happened to call and speak with Congressman Smith because of the
Infrastructure Bill that was passed and just ask him questions about what does it mean for New Jersey. And he has
part of the District. We have three Congressmen that cover Ocean County — Congressman Smith, Congressman Kim
and of course, Congressman Van Drew.

And just a couple of highlights. He says that the Infrastructure funding — because it was the $1.2 trillion — and that
sounds like a lot of money and it is, but when you’re spreading it across the 50 states and of course probably some of
our territories. ..and he said, according to Smith ‘The recently passed bipartisan $1.2 trillion bill isn’t as big as bold,
but will help rebuild New Jersey’s crumbling infrastructure by providing at least $6.9 billion is going to go for our
highways and roads just in New Jersey. $4.2 billion to improve New Jersey public transportation and $1.1 billion for
bridge replacement and maintenance.” And Smith said that it was pointed out to him that out of the 1,156 bridges in
the counties of his Congressional District, 117 or 10.1% are classified as structurally deficient and that repairs are
needed.

So this is one area that we all know because John Ernst, our County Engineer, and as we’ve seen as Commissioners
how we’ve been replacing and fixing our bridges that have come up that needed to get work done. And also he said
that the ‘bipartisan infrastructure bill authorizes $55 billion in emergency funding for drinking water and wastewater
mfrastructure including $15 billion for lead service line replacement over the five years through the Clean Water
Supply State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. Safe drinking water is an essential necessity
of everyday life. It’s not a luxury’, says Smith who authored Get the Lead Out Act, H.R. 3300, to specifically combat
lead tainted pipelines in towns in his district and other places in New Jersey. And this was first introduced in 2020
and Smith’s bipartisan legislation would authorize $66.2 billion over ten years and direct every utility in America to
develop a plan to identify and remove lead pipes that threaten the health of residents, especially our children.

So I wanted to have some questions answered for me because of people that had talked to me about the legislation that
was passed and [ wanted to find out what it is going to do for the people of Ocean County and he did explain it. And I
didn’t call Congressman Kim or Congressman Van Drew, but I did happen to...I figured [ would just call
Congressman Smith because they’re going to be telling me the same thing about all that needs to be done. And of
course, there are 33 towns in Ocean County and of course we care about our roads and our bridges and our drinking
water and of course any of the other infrastructure. But I think it might have been a very contentious vote, but I think
it was something that Congressman Smith as well as the other Congressmen — because Congressman Van Drew as
well as Congressman Kim voted for this infrastructure bill — and I think it’s going to be very beneficial to the people
of Ocean County because of the things that need to be done.

And I do know that Congressman Smith is not going to be voting on the next bill where it’s very contentious with
regards to money that will be given out to places that we don’t want it to be given. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Commissioner Haines. Commissioner Kelly.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "It should be noted that the reason most of us reach out to Congressman Smith first is
he is the sentor member of the entire Congressional District from New Jersey. Not just the Republicans, but the
Democrats and both the Senate and the House. And he has a very good understanding of what it means for our district
and for the state. Say that out loud.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "I said also Congressman Smith ranks either the top one, two or three across this
country with legislation that has been signed into law. It is not easy. If anyone looks to see how legislation in order
when a bill is introduced in Congress the steps that it has to take. It’s not like the New Jersey Legislature where you
mtroduce a bill and then it goes into committee and then it hopefully gets voted on in committee and then out on the
floor and then gets sent to the Senate or the Assembly depending on which House it’s going to. In Congress it’s not
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that way. There are many committees it has to go through before and they even have a committee to determine how
long you can debate a bill and then how many amendments you can do besides all of the other areas that you have to
go through in order to get a bill.

So for Congressman Smith, as Jack had said, to be able to be one of the top three in this country and all of his bills
have always been either for human rights or for illnesses or things — it’s always been about the people of this country
and not just a small group of people. He’s always put them first. Thank you Jack for letting me say that.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: "Thank you. That’s all I have for today.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "And just adding on to what Commissioner Haines said, Commissioner Little certainly thank
the Board of Health. I’ve gotten a lot of calls in the office upstairs from people that have gone and gotten their third
shots not only at the arena, but at the different sites that you’ve set up throughout the county. And certainly the Board
of Health has stepped up as much this time around as they have over the last two years and we have got to give them
a tremendous amount of credit as well as yourself for doing what they’re doing for the residents here in Ocean
County. So please extend a thanks on behalf of the entire Board of Commissioners.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Director.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "The only other thing I want to mention is next week our meeting is going to be on Tuesday
because of the Thanksgiving holiday. We’ll be meeting for our PreBoard Meeting at 4:00 PM. Having said that, |
want to wish everyone a happy, healthy and safe Thanksgiving. Enjoy yourselves. Don’t eat too much. But stay safe,
that’s the most important thing.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: "I just want to say one thing. Jack Sahradnik’s daughter is getting married this
weekend and I want to wish Kristin and her fiancé, her husband to be, a very, very best wishes and congratulations.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Hey Jack, eat as much as you want. Drink as much as you want.”
COUNTY COUNSEL SAHRADNIK: “It’s not Thanksgiving. It’s a pre-Thanksgiving.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: "Correct. Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Yes, if | may add to what Commissioner Haines just mentioned. As far as the
Infrastructure money, for the last four years we have been sending letters and I spoke personally to our Congressman
that going back about 20 years ago, Navy Lakehurst Joint Base came to the County of Ocean and said, ‘In order to
keep the base with the BRAC Committee, we want to put a school in the Joint Base in Hangar One.” Because of their
msistence we built a building with our money, County money, 54,000 square feet [ believe for classrooms. The Navy
decided it was essential for their programs to give back the school. We gave them back the school in pristine
condition. We did everything perfect. But we had to build a new academy, the Performing Arts Academy, paid for
with County money.

Now, we’ve been waiting for the last four years for the military, for the Joint Base — and we’re very, very supportive
of the Joint Base — to take some consideration and give us part of the money that was used to build the building that
they would have had to build probably at four times the cost so we can build another addition and keep it in the
vocational system. So when it came to the Infrastructure money, and I believe it’s money they owe us, I said that
should be considered. So I don’t know where it’s going now, but the building that we built and they said come and
pay $1.00 for the opportunity to have that. We received nothing. And I was going to continue to support that as far as
getting money back into Ocean County. We’ve seen trillions of dollars spent in the United States. Biden, in my
judgement, wasted or whatever the case may be, whatever it is I'm (inaudible) standard. But the United States
government owes Ocean County money for a full building built specifically for classrooms that is being used for the
Navy, which is good, which I’m not complaining — we did the right thing, so they could have another mission in that
particular building that is a secure building. So I just want to make that point that we’re not going to stop pursuing
getting reimbursed for something that we gave the Navy because we wanted to support the military as we have always
done. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: "Thank you Commissioner. Okay thank you Commissioners for your comments.”

T. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
At 4:51 PM, Director Quinn opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR QUINN: "At this point I will open the floor to public comments. If anyone would like to say anything
please come up to the microphone and give your name and address and don’t all jump at once.”

No comments were received, therefore, Director Quinn asked for a motion to close the meeting.

U. ADJOURNMENT
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There being no additional comments received, Director Quinn called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:51 PM.
ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines)

Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Quinn
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 858, Lot 46.01, Township of Berkeley, totaling 10.01 acres located on Hickory
Lane, in an amount not to exceed $1,550,000.00 plus up to $1,300.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2021001604
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:e.1-2

RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021

WHEREFAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 858, Lot 46.01 in the Township of
Berkeley totaling approximately 10.01 acres located on Hickory Lane; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $1,550,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on November 17, 2021 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY "THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 858, Lot 46.01 in the
Township of Berkeley totaling approximately 10.01 acres located on Hickory
Lane.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $1,550,000.00
plus up to $1,300.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
41#: 2021001604




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:e.1-3

RESOLUTION: November 17, 2021

The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this-transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, County
Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirming the
sale to Ocean County.

The Township of Berkeley has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#20-394-R.

Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township
of Berkeley; and the landowner.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
P#: 2021001604
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22.

Official Resolution# [2021001595
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem f

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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'Res-Pqg:f-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

Y

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 22
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 11/17/2021.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $15,350,983.95
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER ' CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001595




Res-Pg:f-3

RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNT;Y BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #22 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 81 PAGES,WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $15,350,983.95 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY
~ OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND."’EVERY

ONE-OF-THE-AEORESAID BILLS-ATTACHED-TO.THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID ‘

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

|
i
|

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001595




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-11.

Official Resolution# [2021001596
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

v BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2021

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #ERA-11

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
NOVEMBER 12,2021 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAVE
EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE OF
RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENT MADE ON NOVEMBER 12, 2021.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $50,960.00, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES | MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER ' CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001596



Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 17, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # ERA-11 SAID
MASTER VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 1 PAGE WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $50,960.00, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF
PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001596



Res-Pg:h.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MATHIS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2019B, Various Townships

- Change Order #1, E-$49,737.99, R-$56,081.22. (B2020-20E)

Official Resolution# [2021001599
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem h-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2020-20E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Quinn v v
Little v v |v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluqi

Res-Pg:h.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2020-20E

RESOLUTTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2020-20E was entered into on
February 5, 2020 with Mathis Construction Company, Inc.,
Contractor, for work and services in relation to the Stormwater
Management Contract 2019B, Various Townships, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor
modifications to contract quantities have become necessary to
improve conditions and due to actual field measured conditions;
and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has
duly filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating
the facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order
is consistent with regulations for such Change Ozrders
promulgated by the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs,
Division of Local Government Services, under authority of
N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes
to the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and
109 of the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Mathis
Construction Company, Inc. as follows: Extra Work Order in the
amount of $49,737.99 and Reduction Order in the amount of
$56,081.22, in connection with the project known as Construction
of Stormwater Management Contract 2019B, Varioué Townships,

Ocean County, New Jersey.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

bn#: 2021001599




Res-Pg:h.1-3
CONTRACT NO. B2020-20E PAGE 2 November 17, 2021

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Mathis Construction Company, Inc. to cover the Change Order No.

1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Mathis Construction Company, Inc.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutign#: 2021001599




Res-Pg:h.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Change Order #1, E-$19,250.75, R-$816.25.
(B2018-30E)

Official Resolution# [2021001600
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem h-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-30E
Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:h.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2018-30E

RESOLUTTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2018-30FE was entered into on March 7,
2018 with Edward H. Cray, Inc., Contractor, for work and services
in relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase B, Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach
Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during thé course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant’to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in Account No. 420-185-
X008-6800 in the amount of $18,434.50.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer 1is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Edward H. Cray, Inc.
as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $19,250.75 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $816.25, in connection with the
project known as Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase B, Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach

Township, Ocean County, New Jersey.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
on#: 2021001600




Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

1]

Res-Pg:h.2-3
CONTRACT NO. B2018-30E PAGE 2 November 17, 2021

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Edward H. Cray, Inc. to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resoiution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Edward H. Cray, Inc.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

lion#: 2021001600




Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2021001637

Meeting Date 11/17/2021

Introduced Date 11/17/2021

Adopted Date 11/17/2021

Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2

Quinn v v

Little v v

Haines v v |v

Kelly v v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pngg

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Michael D. Campana is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family
Leave from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective
November 8, 2021 through February 7, 2022 inclusive.

2. Stephen W. Jamison, Jr. is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Assistant Supervising Carpenter, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective
November 4, 2021, at his present salary.

3. Joseph D. Kraft is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from his
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective November 4,
2021 through February 3, 2022 inclusive.

4, At the request of the Sheriff, Sandra Ennis is hereby granted an Extension of]
Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of|
Senior Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective October 29, 2021 through
December 1, 2021 inclusive. :

5. John R. Frey is hereby granted an Extension of Family Leave Without Pay,
from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective
November 8, 2021 through November 21, 2021 inclusive.

6. Donald W. Parker is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Supervising Garage Attendant, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $57,000.

7. Stephen B. Cruz is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,000.

8. Robert J. Beck is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18,2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

9. Kevin Gordon is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Traffic
Signal Technician 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective November
18, 2021, at his present salary.

10.  James Prettyman, Jr. is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

11. At the request of the Sheriff, Josephine A. Whitleigh is hereby given a
provisional appointment to the position of Records Support Technician 3, Office of the Sheriff,

pending Civil Service examination, effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of
$41,900.

12.  Joseph J. Torre is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,550.

13.  Joseph C. Viering is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $40,850.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
on#: 2021001637




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.1-3
Resolution November 17, 2021 Page two

14.  JasonlJ. Vingara is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, pending Civil Service
examination, effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

15. At the request of the Sheriff, Stephanie R. Orabona is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Supervising Criminal Information Records, Sheriff’s Criminal
Division, subject to a working test period, effective November 18, 2021, at her present salary.

16.  Troy M. Laureigh is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

17.  Douglas R. Delman is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Legal Analyst, Department of Corrections, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $59,489.

18.  Dylan R. Meelheim is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

19.  Marie-Elena Pine is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Assistant Mental Health Administrator, Human Services, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $94,730.

20.  BryanJ. Newman is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

21. Scott W. Thompson is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Printing Machine Operator 2, Printing & Graphic Arts, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $41,377.

22.  Nicholas M. Petrucelli is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

23.  Frantisek Dobrovic is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $40,850.

24. At the request of the Sheriff, Nicole R. Kanko is hereby given a provisional
appointment to the position of Assistant Chief Clerk, Office of the Sheriff, pending Civil Service
examination, effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $69,565.

25.  Dakotal. Pisano is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

26.  Stephanie Rasmussen is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Principal Account Clerk, Department of Corrections, subject to a working test period, effective
November 18, 2021, at her present salary.

27.  Jeremy D. Streeter is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective November
18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

28.  Kristin M. Hutman’s T/120 appointment to the position of Keyboarding
Clerk 1, Department of Transportation Services, effective November 8, 2021, at an hourly wage of
$15.76, is hereby rescinded.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

Official Resoluti

\*

n#: 2021001637




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:i.1-4
Resolution November 17, 2021 Page three

29.  Jon M. Lachman is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Senior Bridge Construction Worker, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $56,819.

30.  Dennis D’Alterio’s’ T/120 appointment to the position of Building
Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, effective February 4, 2021, at an hourly wage of
$15.72, is hereby rescinded.

31.  Jennifer C. Urisko is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave from her|
position of Principal Account Clerk, Department of Security, effective November 8, 2021 through
February 8, 2022 inclusive.

32.  Robert O. Wenteler, Jr. is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Road Inspector, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective November
18,2021, at his present salary.

33. At the request of the Sheriff, Jennifer M. Wojcik is hereby granted an
Intermittent Medical Leave from her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective October 28, 2021 through January 27, 2022 inclusive.

34.  Sandra J. Mueller is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave from her
position of County Correctional Police Warden, Department of Corrections, effective October 1,
2021 through December 31, 2021 inclusive.

35. Courtney M. Hartshorn, Community Service Aide, Human Services,
effective November 18, 2021, annual base salary is hereby corrected to $40,000.

36.  James J. Schwartz, Jr. is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Bridge Operator, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective November 18,
2021, at an annual base salary of $38,850.

37.  Nilkal. Ramirez is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 2 Bi-lingual in Spanish & English, Superintendent of Schools, pending Civil
Service examination, effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,577.

38.  Thomas E. Weimmer is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Equipment Operator, Road Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,850.

39. At the request of the Surrogate, Kathryn F. Ciccio is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Surrogate’s Office, subject to a working test
period, effective November 22, 2021, at an annual base salary of $32,777.

- 40.  GrantJ. Carey is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Traffic
Maintenance Worker, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective
November 29, 2021, at an annual base salary of $37,000.

41.  Alyssa M. Ireland is hereby granted an Extension of Family Leave Without
Pay, from her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective
December 10, 2021 through December 31, 2021 inclusive.

42.  Cynthia A. Blank is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Analyst Trainee, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective November 29,
2021, at an annual base salary of $50,000.

43, Mark Visinski is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective
November 25, 2021, at an annual base salary of $33,550.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
bn#: 2021001637
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44, At the request of the Prosecutor, Adam P. O’Connor is hereby appointed to
the position of Prosecutor’s Agent, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.11A:3-4(1),
effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $43,500.

45.  Nicole A. Concepcion is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Analyst Trainee, Office of Senior Services, subject to a working test period, effective November
25,2021, at an annual base salary of $44,200.

46. At the request of the Sheriff, Haley R. Garrison is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective November 23, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,000.

47. At the request of the Sheriff, William J. Sloan is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective November 22, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,000.

At the request of the Prosecutor, the following unpaid Interns (48 through
49), Prosecutor’s Office, effective November 18, 2021 through February 28, 2022, are hereby
authorized:

Name School
48. Ryan Corblies Toms River High School East
49. Mariah R. Marrano Toms River High School North

50.  Devan M. Gadevaia is hereby given a regular part-time position of Juvenile
Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective November 22, 2021,
at an hourly wage of $18.63.

51.  Jeffrey D. Pluta is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police Sergeant,
Department of Corrections, effective November 15, 2021 through January 11, 2022 inclusive.

52.  Jill M. DeMarco is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Senior Social Worker Institution,
Department of Corrections, effective November 17, 2021 through February 20, 2022 inclusive.

53.  Atthe request of the Prosecutor, Kaitlin C. Pennypacker, Prosecutor’s Agent,
Prosecutor’s Office, salary is hereby corrected to $42,500, effective November 4, 2021.

54. At the request of the Sheriff, Ray J. Cherboni is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective November 18, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,000.

55. At the request of the Sheriff, Nicholas R. Farrell is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective November 19, 2021, at an annual base salary of $38,000.

56.  Alejandro J. Olivera is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds,
effective October 29, 2021 through November 2, 2021 inclusive.

57.  Marinus J. VanDerWal is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Assistant Supervising
Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, effective November 18, 2021 through January 2, 2022
inclusive.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
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58.  Scott P. Stenerson is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Public Safety Telecommunicator,
Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective October 31, 2021 through November 30, 2021 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Reso! dtion#: 2021001637
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Supporting recently introduced state legislation A-5962 and S-4051 which allows funds from the 9-1-

1 System and Emergency Response Trust Fund Account to be appr

opriated to pay expenses incurred by

counties and municipalities to maintain 9-1-1 emergency services and to prioritize the disbursement of funds

for related 9-1-1 emergency services.

Official Resolution# [2021001605
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey collects annually from consumers approximately
$122 million in telecommunication surcharges as “911 System and Emergency Response Fees
(Fees)” and deposits those monies into the 911 System and Emergency Trust Fund Account
(Fund); and

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has collected over $1.5 billion in fees since 2006
with only 11 percent of Fund monies being spent on eligible expenses including costs

associated with emergency response training, operating expenses and capital expenses; and

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has failed to provide funding for eligible
expenses to local 911 centers operated by Counties and municipalities across the State and has
instead diverted Fund dollars for ineli_giblé expenses such as funding for the State’s Department
of Law and Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, in its recent “Annual Report on the Collection and Use of 911 Fees” the
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) concluded that New jersey diverted more than
$92 million of the almost $123 million in 911 fees collected and adopted rules that now prohibit
the State of New Jersey, including its Counties and municipalities from applying for federal

grant monies to upgrade 911 centers; and

WHEREAS, Counties and municipalities handle the vast majority of 911 service
requests through local “Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP)” and have come to inequitably
rely on the collection of local property taxpayer dollars to improve, operate and maintain 911

systems; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County alone in 2020 answered over 385,182 calls made to the

911 emergency system; and

WHEREAS, recently introduced legislation to further enforce the will of the residents
legislatively expressed over 15 years ago will assist in prioritizing distribution of 911 System
and Emergency Response Trust Fund money, permitting use of funds for certain expenses
incurred by Counties and municipalities for the provision and maintenance of 911 emergency

services; and

WHEREAS, the proposed State legislation, A-5962 and S-4051, requires funds to be
distributed on a prioritized basis first to County, regionalized, or large centralized public safety

answering points, following by other local public safety answering points.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby
supports A-5962 and S-4051 to permit funds from the “911 System and Emergency Response

Trust Fund Account” to be appropriated for the purposes of paying certain expenses incurred

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
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by Counties and municipalities for the provision and maintenance of 911 emergency services
and to prioritize the disbursement of funds for County, regionalized, or centralized public
safety answering points and urges the members of the State Legislature and the Governor to

support such legislation if it is presented for their consideration.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the other County Boards of Commissioners in all 21 counties, Governor of the
State of New Jersey Phil Murphy; the President of the New Jersey State Senate; the Speaker

of the General Assembly; and all State Legislators representing Ocean County.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolut{gn#: 2021001605
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Supporting the concerns of residents over recent bank closures.

Official Resolution# [2021001606
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-3
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RESOLUTION
November 17,2021

WHEREAS, brick and mortar bank branches serve as more than just financial
depositories for many members of our communities, especially senior citizens and the

underserved residents; and

WHEREAS, recent changes to the banking industry, which have resulted in the
expedited closure of many bank branches that serve our. communities, are having a negative
impact on our residents that rely on not just the banking services, but also the security and

peace of mind from scammers, that is often provided by tellers and staff; and

WHEREAS, bank officials have said that they are transitioning their businesses away
from in-person service to an online and virtual model and, while this may work for customers
accustomed to computers and smart phones, it is more problematic for our senior citizens who
may not be comfortable with the latest technology, those with physical disabilities, and those

who have economic hardships; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County is home to more than 200,000 senior residents, many of
whom are over the age of 85 and often rely on caregivers to assist with their day to day routines,

which can also make them more vulnerable to elder fraud; and

WHEREAS, many of our seniors and other residents have voiced their concerns to the
Ocean County Office of Senior Services and the Ocean County Department of Consumer
Affairs that their local bank branches, which they have patronized for years, are suddenly
closed and bank employees are redirecting them to “nearby” branches which, based on the size

of Ocean County, may be miles away forcing them to drive further distances; and

WHEREAS, these actions will also force many low to moderate income residents to

seek the assistance of check cashing services which charge fees for simple transactions; and

WHEREAS, banking leaders must consider the needs of all of their stakeholders, in

particular, their customers that are the heart and soul of any bank; and

WHEREAS, our seniors have worked their entire lives and deserve to enjoy their

retirement without the added stress of finding and traveling to a bank far from their homes.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE OCEAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS calls upon the New Jersey Department of Banking and
Insurance, the Federal Reserve and the U.S. Department of the Treasury’s Comptroller of the
Currency to review banking practices including closures that have a direct‘negative impact on
banking customers in Ocean County and across the country, looking closely at disenfranchising

customers who rely on the services provided at brick and mortar sites.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Ocean County Board of Commissioners also

calls upon the banks that service Ocean County residents to reconsider some of the actions

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
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currently taken in order to provide closer access to the customers that they serve, especially in

sprawling senior communities, ensuring that our most vulnerable citizens are not left behind.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies shall be made available to all
Ocean County Mayors, Ocean County Legislators, Ocean County Congressional leaders, the
Federal Reserve, the New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance, the U.S. Department

of the Treasury’s Comptroller of the Currency, and the New Jersey Bankers Association.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
bn#: 2021001606
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Agreement with the State of New Jersey, Department of

Children and Families, Division of Children's System of Care for the
amount of $10,000.00, for the period of 10/1/2021 through 9/29/202

Promising Path to Success 2.0, in the
2.

Official Resolution# [2021001601
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, Department of Children and Families,
Division of Children’s System of Care has funds available for the Promising Path to Success

2.0 Contract # 22ASQR; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, Department of Human Services wishes to accept the

Promising Path to Success 2.0 contract; and

WHEREAS, the amount of funding requested from the State for the Promising Path to
Success 2.0 is $10,000.00; and

V WHEREAS, the contract term for Promising Path to Success 2.0 is from October 1, 2021
through September 29, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that the Director and Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to execute the grant agreement with the STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, Department of Children and Families, Division of Children’s System of Care.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby

authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Department of Finance, the County Auditor, the New Jersey State
Department of Children and Families, Division of Children’s System of Care, and the County

Department of Human Services.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of an OCCARESGrant Program Agreement with the Ocean County Joint

Insurance Fund for reimbursement of their COVID-19 expenses.

Official Resolution# [2021001602
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.5-2

RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the United States of America, State of New Jersey and the County of
Ocean have become victims of the COVID-19 Virus and the Pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the Coronavirus has caused economic damage and( hardship to States,
Counties and Municipalities through-out the United States of America; énd

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020 the Coronavirus Aid relief and Security Act
(CARES Act) was signed by President Donald J. Trump; and

WHEREAS, the CARES Act, among other purposes, was enacted, in order to
combat the economic damage caused to States, Counties and Municipalities due to the
Coronavirus pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the population of the County of Ocean meets the threshold of 500,000
to receive CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Funds directly from United States Treasury; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has received $105,949,274.70 of CARES Act
Coronavirus Relief Funding; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have determined that it is in the best
interest of the citizens of the County to dedicate a portion of the funding to reimburse Ocean
County Joint Insurance Fund for expenses related to the response and mitigation efforts due
to Coronavirus; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has established the OCEAN COUNTY
CARES Grant Program (OCCARESGrant) to dedicate a portion of these funds to reimburse
Ocean County Joint Insurance Fund for COVID-19 related costs; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean wishes to enter into an agreement with the Ocean
County Joint Insurance Fund for reimbursement of their COVID-19 expenses in response
efforts or mitigation of the Coronavirus.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as

follows:
Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
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1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute the OCCARESGrant Program Agreement with the Ocean County Joint
Insurance Fund.

2. A fully executed copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for
public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Board during normal working
hours.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the following:

e Executive Director, Ocean County Joint Insurance Fund
e Ocean County Department of Finance

e Ocean County Auditor

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
h#: 2021001602
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of three (3) Ocean County CARES Non-Profit Support Program

Agreements in the amount of $220,863.99.

Official Resolution# |2021001579
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-6
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RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the United States of America, State of New Jersey and the County of
Ocean have become victims of the COVID-19 Virus and the Pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the Coronavirus has caused economic damage and hardship to States,
Counties and Municipalities through-out the United States of America; and

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020 the Coronavirus Aid relief and Security Act
(CARES Act) was signed by President Donald J. Trump; and |

WHEREAS, the CARES Act, among other purposes, was enacted, in order to
combat the economic damage caused to States, Counties and Municipalities due to the
Coronavirus pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the population of the County of Ocean meets the threshold of 500,000
to receive CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Funds directly from United States Treasury; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has received $105,949,274.70 of CARES Act
Coronavirus Relief Funding; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have determined that it is in the best
interest of the citizens of the County to dedicate a portion of the funding to reimburse Non
Profit Agencies for expenses related to the response and mitigation efforts due to
Coronavirus; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has established the OCEAN COUNTY
CARES Non Profit Support Program to dedicate a portion of these funds to reimburse Non
Profit Agencies for COVID-19 related costs; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has approved the first group of applications of the

following Non Profit Agencies as follows:

Non Profit Name Description ‘ Amount
OC-31 Chai Lifeline Reimbursement for food program $126,257.22

provided to home bound
chronically ill patients

OC-51 Seeds of Service Reimbursement for food pantry and $43,262.91
temporary housing of young adults

OC-42 House of Hope Reimbursement of cost for cleaning $51,343.86
procedures, food, shelter and salaries
due to COVID-19

Introduced on: November 17, 2021

Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolut{gn#: 2021001579
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Total $220,863.99

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean wishes to enter into an agreement with each of the
Non Profit Agencies listed above; and

WHEREAS, funds are now available from CARES Act — CRF account number 019-
015-0003.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute an
agreement for Ocean County CARES Non Profit Support Program with Non Profit
Agencies.

2. A fully executed copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for
public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Board during normal working
hours.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the following:

e Ocean County Department of Finance
e Ocean County Auditor

e Non Profit Agencies

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutig q#: 2021001579
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County Vocational-Technical School to

provide Schedule "C" Vehicle Services Department services, in an a

mount not to exceed

$75,000.00 contingent upon adoption of the 2022 Temporary County Budget, for the period of 1/1/2022

through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2021001635
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-7
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RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL
SCHOOL FOR VEHICLE SERVICES

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and mainténance of vehicles in
addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Vocational-Technical School has requested the
County to provide certain vehicle maintenance services on their vehicles at a cost not to
exceed $75,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Vocational-Technical School wishes to enter into
an Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to

enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean
County Vocational-Technical School in Ocean County for the provision of
certain vehicle maintenance services, as more specifically set forth in the
Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2022 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” — Vehicle
Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean
County Vocational-Technical School, Vehicle Services Department,

Department of Finance and the Auditor.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutign#: 2021001635




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SERVICE
Resolution # 10-14-21-1

Res-Pg:i.7-3

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist municipalities
and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain

materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has appropriated $75,000.00 for vehicle maintenance

services; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Ocean County Vocational-Technical

School has requested

the County to provide certain vehicle maintenance services on school vehicles within the municipality at a

cost not to exceed $75,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education wishes to enter into an agreement with the County for the

provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE
VOCATIONAL SCHOOL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. Board President and Board Secretary of the Board of Education are hereby authorized and

directed to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with

the County of Ocean

for the provision of vehicle maintenance services in an amount not to exceed $75,000.00, as

more specifically set forth in that Agreement.

2. A copy of this agreement shall be kept on file and be available for public inspection at the

Office of the Board Secretary.

3. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain in full
force and effect through December 31, 2022. Sufficient funds have been appropriated and

are available for this purpose in the current school budget.
4. A certified copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to:
A. Clerk of the Ocean County Board of Commissioners

B. Ocean County Vehicle Maintenance Department
C. Ocean County Department of Finance

I, Frank J. Frazee, hereby certify that the

above is a true copy of a Resolution adopted

by the Board of Education of the Vocational

Schgpl inthe Caunty of Ocean on Oct. 14, 2021.

L

School Business Admit{s
Board Secretary

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001635

itor/



Res-Pg:i.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County Board of Health to provide
Schedule "C" Vehicle Services Department services, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 contingent upon

adoption of the 2022 Temporary County Budget, for the period of 1/

1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2021001636
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g gé § % ﬁ
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:i.8-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH FOR
VEHICLE SERVICES

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of vehicles in
addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health has requested the County to
provide certain vehicle maintenance services on their vehicles at a cost not to exceed
$200,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to

enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean
County Board of Health in Ocean County for the provision of certain vehicle
maintenance services, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2022 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” — Vehicle
Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean
County Board of Health, Vehicle Services Department, Department of

Finance and the Auditor.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
#: 2021001636




Res-Pg:i.8-3

RESOLUTION 259(21)

October 13, 2021

;
e — o

WHEREAS, the COUNTY OF OCEAN has created and established a prbgram to
assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of vehicles
" in addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health has requested the County to
provide certain vehicle maintenance services on Health Department vehicles at a cost not
to exceed $200,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County of Ocean for the prov1sxon of these services; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health shall make sufficient funds
available in the adoption of the 2022 budget.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Ocean County Board of Health
as follows:

L

1. The Chairman of the Ocean County Board of Health is hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County
of Ocean for the provision of vehicle maintenance services for an amount not to
exceed $200,000.00 per contract year.

foer

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain - |
in full force and effect from January 1, 2022 until December 31,.2022.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded
to the Ocean County Board of Commissioners, the Ocean County Department of Vehicle
Services, Holman Frenia Allison, P.C., Auditors for the Ocean County Board of Health.

Name Bacchione Blake Crea Hill Laureigh Mancini Scaturro Singér Mallbn
Ayes v el vl v v W =-/ —
Abstain Vel :

Nays ' ‘

Absent

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001636




Res-Pg:i.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Island Beach State Park for Dune Grass and Dune

Fencing for planting of Dune Habitat Restoration.

Official Resolution# [2021001580
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

I

Res-Pg:i.9-2

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the protection and preservation of the Barnegat Bay Estuary is of
critical importance to the residents of Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Barnegat Bay Estuary was selected as an estuary of National
Significance by the USEPA in July, 1995; and

WHEREAS, the Barnegat Bay Estuary Program Comprehensive Conservation
Management Plan (CCMP) identifies habitat protection as a priority management issue in
Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, dune restoration at Island Beach State Park is a recognized habitat
protection measure outlined in the CCMP; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners assists Ocean County
coastal towns with an annual distribution of dune grass and dune fencing; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners is desirous of assisting
the effort to restore dunes at Island Beach State Park as part of its support to implement
the action items of the CCMP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners are hereby authorized to enter into an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Island Beach State Park to provide “American
Beachgrass” variety dune grass, up to 10,000 plants, to be provided to Island
Beach State Park for planting of dune habitat restoration.

2. The Ocean County Planning Director is hereby authorized to prepare the
necessary documentation to initiate an Intergovernmental Agreement with Island
Beach State Park. |

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution shall be made
available to Island Beach State Park; County Administrator; County Counsel; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; Barnegat Bay Partnership Program Director;
and the County Auditor.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

#: 2021001580




Res-Pg:i.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the OC Department of Solid Waste to prepare a draft amendment for inclusion of the
Proposed Lakewood Township Transfer Facility into the OC Solid Waste Management Plan.

Official Resolution# |2021001607
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fé’ g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.10-2

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners has adopted and the
Commissioner of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection has certified,
as required by law, a Solid Waste Management Plan for the Ocean County Solid Waste
District; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners has adopted
Amendments to the District Solid Waste Management Plan ("Plan") to provide a
comprehensive strategy for the management, recycling and disposal of solid waste
generated within the Ocean County Solid Waste District; and

WHEREAS, Lakewood Township submitted an Amendment Application on
September 17, 2021 to establish a municipal solid waste transfer facility located within
their existing Public Works Complex at Block 549.01, Lot 1 and Block 549.02, Lot 1 at
One America Avenue, Lakewood Township; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County's Department of Solid Waste Management reviewed
the Application and determined fhat it is complete; and

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Advisory Council has adopted a Resolution on
September 20, 2021 recommending a Plan Amendment be drafted for the proposed
facility; and

WHEREAS, the Board authorizes the preparation of a draft Plan Amendment in
accordance with the District Solid Waste Management Plan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
as follows:

1. The Department of Solid Waste Management is hereby directed to prepare a draft

Plan Amendment for the inclusion of the proposed Lakewood Township Transfer

Facility in the Ocean County Solid Waste Management Plan and to advertise the

same for Public Hearing as required by law.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutipn#: 2021001607




Res-Pg:i.10-3

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the following:
Township of Lakewood
Department of Solid Waste Management

Ocean County Counsel

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutig IP#: 2021001607




Res-Pg:i.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the exchange of certain roadways and vacant lots with Toms River Township to assist in

the development of the new VA Clinic site.

Official Resolution# |2021001608
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.11-2

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the Township of Toms River and the County of Ocean have discussed
the exchanging of jurisdiction over certain roadways and vacant lots located within Toms River

Township; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean owns several vacant lots within the VA Clinic
redevelopment area which would be of use to the Township as part of the parking area for the
VA Clinic facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of Toms River Township are desirous of
transferring:
1. Castlebuono Avenue
2. Salerno Avenue

3. Caudina Avenue

to the County of Ocean for the purposes of constructing County roadways and for
assisting the necessary traffic level of service for the development of the new VA Clinic around

and through Hooper Avenue (Exhibit B); and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean agrees to require the construction these streets for

this purpose in accordance with current Ocean County standards; and

WHEREAS, in consideration for the roadway dedication, the County of Ocean wishes
to convey all interest in Block 606.01, Lots 374-379, to the Township of Toms River for use
in the development of the VA Clinic site (Exhibit A).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 27:16-5, the Mayor and Council of Toms River Township
will relinquish said jurisdiction of the following roads to the Board of |

Commissioners of the County of Ocean:

ROAD NAME LENGTH

Castlebuono Avenue (Hooper Avenue to Salerno Avenue)
Salerno Avenue (Castlebuono Avenue to Caudina Avenue)
Caudina Avenue (entire length)

2. County Counsel is hereby authorized and directed to prepare all necessary
documents for transfer of title for the vacant lots to Toms River Township and

the Director and Clerk of the Board are authorized to execute the same.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001608




Res-Pg:i.11-3
3. Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County Engineer,
County Counsel, Toms River Township Engineer, and Toms River Township
Municipal Clerk.
Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resoluq n#: 2021001608




Res-Pg:i.11-4
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Res-Pg:i.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the public auction of Block 390, Lot 11 in Toms River Township, as the property is no
longer needed for public use.

Official Resolution# |2021001609
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fé’ g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.12-2

RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2019, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders County
of Ocean ("County”) acquited property and improvements known as Block 390, Lot 11 in the
Township of Toms River under the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund for farmland
preservation; and
WHEREAS, the Property qualified for and was enrolled in the Ocean County
Agricultural Development Board (“OCADB”) farmland preservation program on September 1,
2021, all propetties are deed-restricted for farmland preservation purposes, and
WHEREAS, the conveyance of the aforementioned easement to the State of New Jersey
and the restrictive covenant to the County resulted in preservation of the Property for the farmland
so that it is not necessary for County to hold the remaining fee simple interest in the land.
Accordingly, the County does hereby determine that a fee simple interest in the property set forth
in Schedule A is no longer needed for public use; and
WHEREAS, the County is permitted to sell the aforementioned property by auction in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:12-13(a) and any other applicable law.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY:
1. The County of Ocean hereby declares that the property known as Block 390, Lot 11 in the
Township of Toms River are no longer needed for public use and should be sold at public
auction, subject to the easement set forth above, together with any other easements and

restrictions of record.

2. The County of Ocean will offer the land and premises Block 390, Lot 11 in the Township
of Toms River for sale at public auction to be in Room 119, at 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms
River, NJ 08753 January 27, 2022 at 11 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter can be
reached, upon the following terms and conditions:

a. The auctioneer shall establish such procedute as may be reasonable and necessary to
effectuate the orderly sale of the parcels set forth hereinabove.

b. The sale shall be advertised in the official newspaper of the County at least once a
week during two (2) consecutive weeks, the last publication to be no earlier than
seven (7) days prior to the public auction.

c. Statutorily requited public hearings to authorize the public sale will be held 129
Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey 08753 in the third floor Engineering
Conference Room on December 22, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

d. Information on the property (property transfer reports) will be available for
inspection at least thirty (30) days before the first public hearing, at the Ocean County
Department of Planning, First Floor, 129 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey
08753, business days between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., the same information may be

found online at the Departments website. http://www.planning.co.ocean.nj.us/

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

Official Resolutigij#: 2021001609




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.12-3

RESOLUTION Page 2

e. Public comments on this sale may be given orally at the public hearing or submitted
in writing to the attention of Mark Villinger, Ocean County Planning Department,
PO Box 2191, Toms River, New Jersey, 08753.

f. The highest bidder shall be the Buyer, subject to the right by the County to reject
any and all bids. Acceptable bids shall be confirmed by Resolution of the Boatrd of
Commissioners no later than the first regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners following the date of such sale. The closing of title shall take place
no earlier than March 22, 2022. The successful bidder may enter into a Use and
Occupancy Agreement solely for the putpose of planting crops and for a term no
longer than 90 days from the date of the auction. ‘

g It shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder to pay all closing costs and
expenses related to the sale. At closing of title, the successful biddet shall pay a 10%
Buyer’s premium to the Auctioneer who conducted the sale.

h. There are no tenancies between the County and any persons who may be occupying
any structures.

L This public sale is made subject to such state of facts as an accurate sutvey may
disclose, easements, conditions, covenants and restrictions of record, tenancies,
codes and ordinances of the Township of Toms River. No reptresentations of any
kind are made by the County of Ocean as to the conditions of the lands and
structures, if any, are being sold in their present condition "as is.” All prospective
purchasers are put on notice to consult appropriate public and private authorities as
to the provisions of utility services.

j- At least ten percent (10%) of the bid price shall be paid by the successful bidder at
the time of the auction and same may be paid by cashier’s check or certified check.
Potential bidders may prior to the time of the auction electronically wire funds to an
escrow account as designated by the Seller to be held pending the sale. No cash
deposits will be accepted.  The balance of the purchase price, which shall include
all other fees herein provided, shall be paid by certified check, bank check or the
electronic wiring of funds.

k. In the event the successful bidder fails to pay the balance of the purchase price as
herein provided or fails to comply with any other term of this Resolution, the deposit
shall be forfeited and retained by the County as the measure of its damages and the
sale canceled. Such remedies shall be in addition to any other remedies available to
the County.

L The form of conveyance of said lands by the County of Ocean shall be a standard
form of bargain and sale deed without covenants. The successful bidder shall
promptly notify County Counsel in writing of any specific request for designation of
Grantees in said deed.

m. Except as otherwise provided in the terms and conditions of this Resolution, if the
title to the property shall prove to be unmarketable or uninsurable at regular rates by
a reputable title company licensed to do business in New Jersey, or the highest bid
rejected, the Hlability of the County shall be limited to the repayment of the putrchase
price without any further costs, expenses, damage ot claim. It shall be the purchaset's
responsibility to secure its own title searches. The Office of County Counsel will
prepare the deed and secure a proper legal description of the property obtained by
the bidder and record said deed. Notice of any alleged defect in title or claim of
unmarketability shall be given to the County Counsel in writing no later than twenty-
one (21) days after the date of the confirmation of the public sale by the Board of
Commissioners. Failure to give such notice within said time limit shall be deemed
to be conclusive that the purchaser accepts the title in its then present condition.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

Official Resoluti

W 2021001609




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.12-4

RESOLUTION Page 3

n. Prospective purchasers are put on notice that there are specific restrictions as
reflected in certain of the parcels in the preamble hereof and are hereby confirmed.
You are placed on notice of possible restrictions to the use of the property imposed
by State Law. The Property is deed restricted and subject to the Farmland
Preservation Program and is administered by the State Agriculture Development
Committee (“SADC”).

o. All prospective purchasers are put on notice that no employee, agent, officer, body
or subordinate body of the County has the authority to waive, modify, or amend any
of the terms and conditions of the public sale and of this notice.

p. On behalf of the County of Ocean the Director, Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners and County Counsel, as appropriate, are authorized to prepare and
sign any and all documentation necessary to effectuate the sale of the property to the

successful bidder, once the contract is awarded.

3. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the County Administrator, County
Auditor, Chief Financial Officer, Director of Planning, County Counsel, and the State
Agriculture Development Committee.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021

Official Resoluti

D|

W 2021001609




Res-Pg:i.13-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the New Jersey Department of Transportation
(NJDOT) for the Replacement of Hurricane Bridge (Structure No. 1518-012), Whiting-New Egypt Road (C.R.
539) over Old Hurricane Brook, Manchester Township.

Official Resolution# [2021001603
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu} o b~ (W e Q
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g gé § % ﬁ
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkrar

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:i.13-2

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

Resolution: ~ Approval to submit a grant application and execute a grant contract with
the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the Replacement of Hurricane Bridge
(Structure No. 1518-012), Whiting-New Egypt Road (C.R. 539) over Old Hurricane
Brook, Manchester Township project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the
County of Ocean formally approves the grant application for the above stated project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director and Clerk are hereby authorized to
submit an electronic grant application identified as LBFN-2022 Replacement of
Hurricane Bridge-00023 to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of
Ocean County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED ‘that County Administrator and- Clerk are hereby
authorized to sign the grant agreement on behalf of Ocean County and that their signature
constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approves
the execution of the grant agreement.

Certified as a true copy of the Resolution adopted by the Ocean County Board of
Commissioners on this 17th day of November 2021.

My signature and the Clerk’s seal serve to acknowledge the above resolution and

constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the
execution of the grant agreement as authorized by the resolution above.

ATTEST and AFFIX SEAL

Michelle 1. Gunther Gary Quinn
Clerk of Board Director

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
bn#: 2021001603
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for the
Construction of Traffic Signal Improvements at James Street (CR-32) and Williams Street, Lakewood
Township.

Official Resolution# [2021001581
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fé’ g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION

November 17,2021

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute a Shared Services Agreement between the County of
Ocean and the Township of Lakewood for the Construction of Traffic Signal Improvements
at James Street (CR-32) and Williams Street, Lakewood Township.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the
Ocean County Department of Engineering, Department of Finance, and the Township of

Lakewood.

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolutip h#: 2021001581
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to accept
the donation of various parcels from the Township of Berkeley, totaling 74 acres and to pursue and acquire
privately held parcels from willing sellers in the project area adjacent to the existing County's NJ Pulverizing
Tract.

Official Resolution# [2021001610
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu} o b~ (W e Q
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g gé § % ﬁ
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid

1

Res-Pg:i.15-2

RESOLUTION
November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Berkeley has expressed interest in preserving
properties within its Transfer of Development Rights Sending Areas; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Berkeley has agreed to donate its property identified
in the attached “Addendum A” within a delineated project area adjacent to Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has requested a
blanket appraisal of the project area to be consulted when contacting private owners.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to accept the Berkeley Township property identified in the
attached “Addendum A.”

2, It accepts the recommendation of the Natural Lands Trust Fund Committee to
pursue the acquisition of privately held parcels identified in the attached
“Addendum B” from willing sellers.

3. It authorizes the acquisition of privately held parcels identified in attached
“Addendum B” by gift, donation, or purchase consistent with appraisals authorized
by the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these acquisitions.

2, The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk’s Office.

4. The Township of Berkeley has approved by Resolution the donation of its
municipal property to the County of Ocean by resolution #2021-402-R.

S. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Township of Berkeley;
Chairman of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee,
County Administrator, County Counsel, County Planning Director, County
Finance Director, and the County Auditor.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
#: 2021001610




Berkeley Owned

SAY
A

i

Parcels In/Nea

Ay W

r TDR Areas

Res-Pg:i.15-3

BLOCK LOT |PropLoc LandDesc |AddLots - Zoning TaxMap
249/ 3 |GRAND CENTRAL PKW{50X150 |<Null> R150 39
251 7 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 |8,9,10 R400 40|
251| 8 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 (<Nuil> ~ '|R400 40
251) 9 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 |<Null> |R400 40

251 10 [COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE[100X100 |<Null> |R400 40
252| 1 |HOPEDALE DR 125X150 |2 R400 | 40
252| "2 |HOPEDALE DR 125X150 |<Null> R400. 40
252| 4 |HOPEDALE DR 100X150 |5 R400 40
252| 5 |HOPEDALE DR 100X150 |<Null> R400 40
252| 6 |HOPEDALEDR 50X150  [<Null> '|R400 40

‘ 9,10,11,12,13,14,151 '

6,17,18,19,20,21,22,2

252| 8 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |3 R400 40
252| -9 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 {<Null> R400 40
252| 10 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |[<Null> R400 40
252| 11 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 | 40
252 12 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE[400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252 13 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252| 15 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252| 16 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252} 17 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 | 40

-252| 18 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252 19 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 [<Null> R400 40
252 20 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40
252 21 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 [<Null> |R400 40
252| 22 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 {<Null> |R400 40
252| 23 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE400X100 |<Null> R400 40|
270/ 12 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE250X125 [14,16,22-26 R400 39
270/ 14 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NH250X125 |<Null> 1R400 | 39
270/ 16 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE[250X125 |<Null> R400 39

.270{ 22 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE250X125 |<Null> R400 39
2701 23 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE N§250X125 |<Null> R400 39
270| 24 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE250X125 |[<Null> R400 . 39
270 25 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE250X125 |<Null> R400 39
270/ 26 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE250X125 |<Null> R400 39
271| 1 |KIMBERLY ST .18AC <Null> R400 40
271 5 |LYONSAVE 50X100 |6 R400 40,
271| 6 |LYONSAVE | 50X100  |<Null> R400 40|
271) 9 |LYONSAVE 25X100  (<Null> R400. 40
271| 14 |LYONSAVE 50X136 |15 R400 40
271 15 |LYONS AVE 50X136 |<Null> R400 40
271 16 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NH.19AC 17,18 R400 40
271 17 |[COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE.19AC <Null> R400 40
271| 18 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE.19AC <Null> R400 40
273| 2 |STUYVESANT AVE 100X125 |3 R400 | 40

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610



Berkeley Owned Parcels in/Near TDR Areas

Official Resolution#: 2021001610

Addendum A
273] 3 |STUYVESANT AVE 100X125 |<Null> R400 40
+273| 5 |WOODHAVEN BLVD (50X175 |<Null> R400 40
. 273] 9 {HAWTHORNE AVE 12 AC <Null> R400 40
-273] 18 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 |19-21 R400 40
273| 19 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 |<Null> R400 40
273| 20 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 |<Null> R400 40
273 21 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE100X100 (<Null> R400 40
274| 1 |CLINTON AVE 175X125 (2,3 R400 40
274 2 |CLINTON AVE 175X125 |<Nuli> R400 40
274| 3 |CLINTON AVE 175X125 |<Null> R400 40
274/ 6 |WOODHAVEN BLVD |50X175 |[<Null> R400 40
274, 7 |STUYVESANT AVE 75X125 {<Null> R400 40
274} 8 |STUYVESANT AVE 100X125 |9 R400 40
274 9 |STUYVESANTAVE  [100X125 |<Null> R400 40
274| 10 [COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE25X100 |<Null> R400 40
12,13,14,15,16,17,18,
274 11 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 (19,20,21 R400 | 40
274| 12 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
274| 13 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
274| 15 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |[<Null> R400 40
274/ 16 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
274| 17 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
274| 18 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |[<Null> R400 40
274| 19 (COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 (<Null> R400 40
274) 20 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 (<Null> R400 40
274! 21 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
274 22 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 [<Null> R400 40
274) 23 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 ?Null> R400 40
274 24 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> . |R400 40
274 25 |COLUMBUS CIRCLE NE375X100 |<Null> R400 40
304 1 |KINGS HWY .35AC 2 R150 37
304, 2 |KINGS HWY 35AC <Null> R150 37
304; 3 |KINGS HWY 50X125 |<Null> R150 37
304 4 |KINGS HWY .923AC 7,9,10,11 R150 37
304, 7 [KINGS HWY 923AC  |<Nuif> R150 37
304 9 |KINGS HWY 923AC <Null> R150 37
304 10 |KINGS HWY 923AC <Null> R150 37
304, 11 |KINGS HWY .923AC <Null> R150 37
304] 12 |CONTINENTALAVE (100X125 (14 R150 37
304) 14 |CONTINENTALAVE |100X125 (<Null> R150 37
309| 17 |KINGS HWY 125X125 |18 R150 37
309| 18 |[KINGS HWY 125X125 [<Nult> R150 37
312| 1 |WASHINGTONAVE |2.31AC 2,3,4,5,6,7 R400 38
312 2 . |WASHINGTONAVE |[2.31AC <Null> R400 38
312} 3 |WASHINGTONAVE [2.31AC <Null> R400 38
312| 4 |WASHINGTONAVE [2.31AC <Null> R400 38
312 5 |WASHINGTON AVE [2.31AC <Null> R400 38
Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
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Berkeley Owned Parcels In/Near TDR Areas

Addendum A
312| 6 |WASHINGTONAVE [2.31AC [<Null> R400 38
312 7 |WASHINGTONAVE |[2.31AC  |<Null> R400 38|.
313] 14 |KINGS HwY 75X125  |<Null> R400 g
314| 1 |TILTON BLVD 1.865AC [2-4,6-10,12-14 1R400 38
314 2 |TILTONBLVD |1.865AC  |<Null> 1R400 38
314/ 3 |TILTON BLVD 1.865AC [<Null> |R400 38
314| 4 |TILTON BLVD 1.865AC |<Null> R400 38
314 6 |TILTONBLVD 1.865AC |<Null> R400 38
314/ 7 |TILTONBLVD 1.865AC |<Null> |R400 38
314] 8 |TILTONBLVD 1.865AC [<Null>* R400 a8
314| 9 |TILTON BLVD 1.865AC |<Null> R400 | 38
314/ 10 [TILTON BLVD 1.865AC |<Null> R400 38
314/ 12 |TILTON BLVD 1.865AC [<Null> R400 38
314| 13 |[TILTON BLVD 1.865AC [<Null> R400 38
314/ 14 [TILTON BLVD 1.865AC |<Nuil> ] R400 38
315 1 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125 &)2,3,4%6-16(EVEN)  |R400 38
315/ 2 |WASHINGTON AVE [250X125 & <Null> R400 38
315 3 |WASHINGTON AVE [250X125 R{<Null> R400 38
315/ 4 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125.& <Null> R400 38
315/ 6 |WASHINGTONAVE |250X125 &<Null> R400 38
315 8 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125 &/<Null> R400 | 3s
-315| 10 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125 &/<Nuil> |R400 38
315| 12 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125 & <Nuli> R400 | 38|
315] 14 |WASHINGTON AVE |250X125 & <Null> Tr400 | 38|
315| 16 |WASHINGTON AVE [250X125 & <Null> R400 38
315| 17 |CONTINENTALAVE |75X125 |<Null> R400 38
316 1 |TILTONBLVD 3.30AC  |2-12,14-20 |R400 38
316/ 2 |TILTONBLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316 3 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  {<Null> R400 38
316 4 |[TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  [<Null> R400 38
- 316/ 5 |TILTONBLVD - 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38|
316/ 6 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316 7 |{TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  [<Null> R400 38
316 8 |TILTONBLVD 3.30AC  [<Null> R400 38
316/ 9 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316] 10 |[TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316{ 11 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> RA400 ET)
316/ 12 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316) 14 |TILTON BLVD 13.30aC  |<Null> R400 38
316| 15 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 asg|
316| 16 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316/ 17 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316/ 18 |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316/ 19 - |TILTON BLVD 3.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
316| 20 |TILTON BLVD 13.30AC  |<Null> R400 38
317 1 |ELMPL 325X300 &/2,3,6-18 R400 38
ntrbuced a7 RovelEEM,EL oo, |325%300 &|<Nuil> R400 . 38
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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317 3 |ELMPL 325X300 &/<Null> R400 38
317| 6 |ELMPL 325X300 &/<Null> R400 38
. 317y 7 |EIMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317, 8 |ELMPL 325X300 &|<Null> R400 38
317} 9 |ELIMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317/ 10 (ELMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317) 11 (ELMPL 325X300 &|<Null> R400 38
317| 12 |EIMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317] 13 |ELMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317) 14 |ELMPL 325X300 &|<Null> R400 38
317, 15 |[ELMPL 325X%300 & <Null> R400 38
317 16 |ELMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317| 17 |ELMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
317| 18 |ELMPL 325X300 & <Null> R400 38
2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,
12,13;14,15,16,17,18, |
318/ 1 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |19,20,21,22,23,24 R400 40
318 2 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318 3 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 [<Null> R400 40
318 4 [BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318 5 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318, 6 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318/ 7 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> - R400 40
318 8 |[BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318{. 9 |[BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 " 40
318| 10 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318| 11 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318| 12 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Nuil> R400 40
318( 13 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318{ 14 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318 ‘15 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318/ 16 ([BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Null> R400 | 40
318} 17 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318| 18 ([BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Nuli> R400 40
318 19 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Nuil> R400 40
318] 20 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 (<Null> R400 40
318| 21 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40{
318 22 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
318| 23 |BERKSHIREPL 386X325 [<Null> R400. 40
318| 24 |BERKSHIRE PL 386X325 |<Null> R400 40
2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,
12,13,14,15,16,17,18,
15,20,21,22,23,24,25,
319 1 (TILTON BLVD 650X275 126,27,28 R400 38
319 2 |TILTONBLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319| 3. |TILTONBLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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Berkeley Owned Parcels In/Near TDR Areas

Addendum A -
319/ 4 |[TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319| 5 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> 1R400 38
319 6 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319/ 7 |TILTONBLVD |650%275 |<Null> R400 38
319| '8 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 [<Null> R400 38
319 9 |TILTON BLVD _ |650%275 |<Null> R400 - 38
319| 10 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> |R400 ' 38
319/ 11 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> _{R400 38
319 12 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Nuli> [rRa00 38
319| 13 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319/ 14 |[TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319/ 15 |TILTONBLVD 650X275 |<Null> |R400 38
319| 16 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319 17 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319| 18 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<iull> R400 38
319] 19 |TILTON BLVD - 1650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319/ 20 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38|
319/ 21 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |[<Null> R400 38
319| 22 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319] 23 |TILTONBLVD |650%275 |<Null> R400 38
319| 24 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38
319/ 25 |TILTON BLVD 650%X275 |<Null> |R400 | 38
319| 26 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |<Null> R400 38|
319 27 |TILTON BLVD |650%275 |<Null> |R400 38
319/ 28 |TILTON BLVD 650X275 |{<Null> , |R400 38
12,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,
, 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,
320 1 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC 19 R400 40
320 2 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320 3 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> |R400 40
320 4 |PROSPECTAVE 20AC  |<Null> R400 40
320 5 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Nufl> R400 40
320, 6 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Nuli> R400 40
320/ 7 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320 8 |PROSPECTAVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320 9 |PROSPECT AVE “[2.0AC <Null> R400 - 40
320/ 10 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320/ 11 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40|
320/ 12 |PROSPECTAVE " [2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320 13 [PROSPECT AVE |2.0aC <Null> R400 40|
320 14 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320/ 15 |PROSPECT AVE 12.0AC <Null> R400 40
320 16 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320| 17 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> R400 40
320/ 18 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC° |<Null> '|R400 40
320/ 19 |PROSPECT AVE 2.0AC <Null> |r400 | 40
ntrbduceded 2l ool bILTON BLVD |2.181 AC. |2,3&5-13817,18 R400 | 40
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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Berkeley Owned Parcels In/Near TDR Areas

ddendum A
3211 2 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321| 3 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321} 5 |TILTONBLVD 2.181 AC. |<Nult> R400 40
321 6 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321 7 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321 8 |[TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Nuli> R400 40
321 9 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. {<Nulil> R400 | 40
321| 10 |[TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321 11 |(TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321 12 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321| 13 (TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
'321| 17 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
321| 18 |TILTON BLVD 2.181 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322 1 |TILTON BLVD 2.81AC. )4,6-8,10,12-19 R400 40
322 4 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. [<Null> R400 40
322 6 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322 7 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |[<Null> R400 40
322 8 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322 1310 (TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322] 12 |[TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. [<Null> R400 40
322 13 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
3221 14 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
3221 15 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. [<Nuli> R400 40
322| 16 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
"322| 17 |TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322/ 18 |[TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Null> R400 40
322| 19 |[TILTON BLVD 2.81 AC. |<Nuil> R400 40
323 1 |TILTON BLVD 125X150 (2 R400 a0
323 2 |TILTON BLVD 125X150 |[<Null> |R400 40
323 5 |[TILTON BLVD 157 AC. |7,9-16 R400 |. 40
323] 7 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. |<Null> R400 40
323 9 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. [<Null> R400 40
323| 10 |[TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. |<Null> R400 40
323| 11 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. [<Null> R400 40
323} 12 TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. [<Nult> R400 40
323] 13 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. |<Null> R400 40
323; 14 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. (<Null> R400 40
323| 15 |(TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. |<Null> R400 40
323| 16 |TILTON BLVD 1.57 AC. |<Null> R400 40
357 4 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X100 |5 R400 38
357 5 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X100 |<Nuil> R400 38
357] 8 |CONTINENTALAVE |48BAC 1{9,13,14 R400 38
357 9 CONTINENTALAVE |[.488AC |<Null> R400 38
357 13 |CONTINENTALAVE |.488AC |<Null> RA00 38
357 14 |CONTINENTALAVE [.488AC |<Null> ] R400 38
358 1 |WASHINGTON AVE |1.45AC 2,3,4,5,6,7,21,22,24 |R400 38
ntrbduecsosoSl Rovel WASHINGTON AVE  [149AC _ [<Nuil> R400 38
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

~ Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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358 3 |WASHINGTONAVE |1.49AC  |<Null> R400 | 38
358/ 4 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC  [<Null> R400 38
358) 5 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC [<Null> R400 38
358) 6 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC  [<Nuli> R400 . 38
358 7 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC [<Null> |R400 38
358| 8 |SEABROOK AVE 100XIRR |19 |R400 38
358/ 9 |LIVINGSTON AVE S92AC [10,11,12,13,14,15 |R400 38
358| 10 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  |<Null> |R400 38
358 11 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  |<Null> : [R400 38
358| 12 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  |<Null> R400 38
358| 13 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  |[<Null> R400 - 38
358 14 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  [<Null> R400 38
358/ 15 |LIVINGSTON AVE 92AC  |<Null> R400 | 38
358| 16 |CONTINENTALAVE [50X100 |[<Null> R400 38
358 17 |SEABROOK AVE 100X150 |18 R400 38
358| 18 |SEABROOK AVE 100X150 |<Null> R400 38
358/ 19 |SEABROOK AVE 100XIRR  |<Null> R400 38
358| 20 |SEABROOK AVE 50X150  |<Null> R400 38|
358 21 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC . |<Null> R400 38
358| 22 |WASHINGTON AVE |[1.49AC  [<Null> R400 38
358 24 |WASHINGTONAVE [1.49AC  |<Null> R400 38
359| 20 |SEABROOKAVE  |200X150 |21,22,23 R400 | 40
359| 21 |SEABROOK AVE 1200X150 |<Null> R400 | 40
3598| 22 |SEABROOK AVE 200X150 . |<Null> R400 | 40|
359| 24 |SEABROOK AVE 50X150 |<Null> |rR400 40|
359| 25 |SEABROOK AVE {200x150 |26,27,29,30 R400 40
359| 26 |SEABROOK AVE 200X150 |<Null> |R400 | . 40
359| 27 |SEABROOK AVE 200X150 |<Null> R400 . 40
359| 29 |SEABROOK AVE 200X150 [<Null> R400 40
359| 30 |SEABROOKAVE  {200X150 ' [<Null> R400 40
360 1 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  |2,3,4,5,6,7,16,17 R400 40
360/ 2 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  [<Null> R400 40
360 3 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  |<Null> R400 40
360 4 |LIVINGSTON AVE 137 AC  |<Null> R400 40
360 5 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC |<Null> R400 40
360/ 6 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37 AC  |<Nuli> R400 40
360 7 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  |<Nuil> R400 40
360 8 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |9,10 R400 40
360/ 9 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |[<Null> R400 40
360/ 10 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |<Null> R400 40
360| 16 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  |[<Null> R400 40
360/ 17 |LIVINGSTON AVE 1.37AC  |<Nuil> R400 40
360/ 18 |HAWTHORNEAVE |100X150 (19,20 R400 40|
360 20 |HAWTHORNEAVE |100X150 |<Null> |R400 | 40
361 7 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 (8,9 R400 40
361 8 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |<Nuit> R400 40
Intrgduced o61|  oven iV INGEPON AVE 100X150. |<Null> R400 40|.
Ado O, —November 7,202t

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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Addendum A
361 10 HAWTHORNE AVE 200XIRR |11,12,13,14 R400 40
361 11 |HAWTHORNE AVE 200XIRR  |<Nuil> R400 40|
361| 12 |HAWTHORNE AVE 200XIRR  |<Null> R400 40
361 13 |[HAWTHORNEAVE  |200XIRR |<Null> R400 40
361| 14 |HAWTHORNE AVE 200XIRR |<Null> R400 401
2,3,45,6,8,5,10,11,12
364/ 1 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC |,13,14 R400 38
364 2 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC |<Null> R400 38
364 3 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC |<Null> R400 38
364 4 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|[1.58 AC |[<Null> R400 38
364| 5 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC |[<Null> R400 38
364 6 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|1.58 AC |[<Null> R400 38
364| 8 |[BUNNELLAVE NORTH[1.58 AC |<Null> R400 38
364 9 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC |<Null> R400 38
364| 10 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|1.58 AC (<Null> R400 38
364| 11 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|1.58 AC (<Null> - R400 38
364| 12 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|1.58 AC [<Nuil> R400 38
364 13 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.58 AC [(<Null> R400 38
364! 14 |BUNNELLAVENORTH[1.58 AC |(<Null> R400 38
2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,12,
365| 1 |WASHINGTON AVE 3.50AC 13,14,15,16,17-26 R400 38
365 2 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC |<Null> R400 38
365/ 3 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365 4 |(WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 5 |WASHINGTON AVE [3.50AC <Nult> R400 38
365 6 - |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365| 7 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 8 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365 9 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365 12 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365| 13 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Nult> R400 38
365 14 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 15 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Nult> R400 38
365| 16 |WASHINGTONAVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
.365| 17 _|WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Nult> R400 38
365| 18 |(WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 19 |WASHINGTON AVE [3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 20 |WASHINGTONAVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365| 21 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Nuli> R400 38
365 22 |WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> ~ |R400 38
365 23 |[WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365, 24 |[WASHINGTON AVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365/ 25 |WASHINGTONAVE |3.50AC <Null> R400 38
365 26 |WASHINGTON AVE {3.50AC <Nult> R400 38
366 1 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.2BAC. |[2-17&15-27&30 R400 40
366 2 |BUNNELLAVENORTH|[4.28 AC. [<Null> R400 40
366/ 3 |BUNNELL AVENORTH|[4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
Introducedom——  Novemper 17,2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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366 4 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH[4.28 AC. |<Null> |R400 40
366 5 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH[4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 6 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> |R400 40
366 7 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 8 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |[<Null> R400 40
366 9 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 10 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> R400 . 40
366 11 |[BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> R400 40
366| 12 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 13 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366] 14 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 15 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28AC. |<Null> |R400 40
366/ 16 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. |<Null> R400 40
366| 17 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> R400 40
366/ 19 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366/ 20 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. [<Null> “|R400 40
366/ 21 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |[<Null> R400 40
366/ 22 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40
366] 23 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. |<Null> R400 | 40|
366/ 24 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28 AC. |<Null> R400 40|
366 25 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. |[<Null> |R400 40
366| 26 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. |[<Null> |R400 40
366| 27 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> |R400 40
366/ 30 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|4.28AC. [<Null> R400 40
367| 1 |HAWTHORNEAVE |1.26AC. [2,4,5,6,7,10,11,12, 13 [R400 40
367] 2 |HAWTHORNEAVE [1.26AC. [<Null> R400 40
367 3 |HAWTHORNEAVE [50X100 [<Null> R400 - 40
367| 4 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[1.26AC. [<Null> R400 | 40|
367| 5 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[1.26AC. [<Null> R400 40
367 6 |HAWTHORNEAVE [1.26AC. [<Null> R400 a0
367| 7 |HAWTHORNEAVE [1.26AC. |<Null> R400 40
367| 10 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[1.26 AC. |<Null> R400 40| .
367 11 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[1.26AC. [<Null> R400 40
367 12 |HAWTHORNEAVE [1.26AC. |[<Null> R400 40
367| 13 |HAWTHORNEAVE [1.26 AC. |<Null> R400 40
'367| 14 |LIVINGSTON AVE 50X150 [<Nuil> R400 40
367| 15 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |16 R400 40
367 16 |LIVINGSTON AVE 100X150 |<Null> R400 40
367 18 |HAWTHORNEAVE [50X100 [<Null> R400 40
367| 19 |HAWTHORNEAVE [50X100 |<Null> R400. 40
367/ 20 |HAWTHORNEAVE  [50X100 |<Null> R400 40
368 1 |STUYVESANT AVE 50X100 |<Null> R400 40
368/ 2 |STUYVESANTAVE  [50X100 |<Null> R400 40
368] 3 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC [6,8-20 R400 40
368 4 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X150 |<Null> R400 40
akaceaodes] wreBUNNEIL AVE NORTH|50X150  |<Null> R400 40|
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368 6 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC |<Null> R400 | 40
368/ 7 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|50X150 |<Null> -{R400 © 40
368 8 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368 9 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC [<Null> R400 40
1 368/ 10 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368 11 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |{<Null> R400 40
368 12 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368 13 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Nuil> R400 40
368| 14 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
> 368/ 15 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368 16 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368 17 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368/ 18 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368| 19 |HAWTHORNEAVE |2.01AC |<Null> R400 40
368] 20 |HAWTHORNEAVE [2.01AC [<Null> R400 40
369 6 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14AC |7-10,12,14,15 R400 40|
369| 7 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14 AC |<Null> R400 40
369 8 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14AC [<Null> R400 40
369 9 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14AC |<Null> R400 40
369| 10 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14 AC |<Null> R400 40
369 11 |STUYVESANTAVE 50X100  [<Null> R400 40
369/ 12 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14 AC |<Null> R400 40
369 14 |BUNNELLAVE NORTH|1.14 AC |<Null> R400 40
369] 15 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|1.14 AC |<Null> R400 40
371/ 1 |TILTON BLVD 50X100 |<Null> R400 38
371 3 |TILTON BLVD 100X150 |4,5 R400 38
371| 4 |TILTON BLVD 100X150 |<Null> R400 38
371| * 5 |TILTON BLVD 100X150 |<Null> R400 38
371 6 |CONTINENTALAVE |[100X125 |8 R400 38
371 7 |KINGS HWY 50X125 {<Null> R400 38
371 8 |CONTINENTALAVE |100X125 (<Null> R400 38
371 9 |KINGS HWY .37 AC 12,13 R400 38
371| 10 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|100X100 |11 R400 38
371| 11 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|100X100 (<Nuli> R400 38
371 12 |KINGS HWY 37 AC <Null> R400 38
371] 13 |KINGS HWY .37 AC <Null> R400 38
371| 14 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X100 |<Null> R400 38
372| 1 |TILTON BLVD 74 AC 2,4-6 R400 38
372 2 |TILTONBLVD .74 AC <Null> R400 38
372| 4 |TILTON BLVD 74 AC <Null> R400 38
372| 5 |TILTON BLVD 74 AC <Null> R400 38
372| 6 |TILTON BLVD 74 AC <Null> R400 38
11,12,13,14,15,16,17,
372| 8 |TILTON BLVD 1.54 AC |18,19,20 R400 38
372/ 11 |TILTON BLVD 1.54 AC |<Null> R400 . 38
372/ 12 |TILTON BLVD 1.54 AC |<Null> R400 38
intrdauced o 72l A3, ,IL#.EQ'}L%J;VD 1.54 AC |<Null> R400 38|
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
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372 14 |[TILTON BLVD 154 AC |<Null> R400 38
372 15 |TILTON BLVD 1.54 AC |<Null> R400 38
372| 16 |TILTONBLVD 11.54 AC  [<Null> R400 38|
372| 17 |TILTON BLVD J1.54 AC |<Null> R400 | 38
' 372| 18 |TILTON BLVD |1.54AC  |<Null> R400 38
372| 19 |TILTON BLVD 1.54 AC |<Nuli> R400- 38
372| 20 |TILTON BLVD |1.54 AC  |<Nuli> R400 38
372 24 |BUNNELL AVE |200X150 |25,26 |R400 | 38
372| 25 |BUNNELLAVE 100X150 |<Null> R400 38
372| 26 |BUNNELL AVE 100X150 |<Null> _ R400 38
373| 2 |TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC |3-11,21,22,25-30 R400 40
373 3 |TILTON BLVD 2.705AC |<Null> R400 40
373| 4 |TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC [<Null> |R400 | 40,
373| 5 |[TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> R400 - 40
~ 373 6 |TILTONBLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> R400 40
373| 7 |TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC ' |<Null> R400 40
373| 8 |TILTONBLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> |R400° 40
373| 9 |TILTONBLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> R400 40
373|, 10 |[TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> R400 40
373/ 11 |TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC |<Null> R400 40
373| 13 |TILTONBLVD '100%x250 |14-16,18 R400 38|
373 14 |[TILTON BLVD 100X250 |<Null> R400 38
373| 15 |TILTON BLVD 100X250 [<Null> R400 | 38
373 16 |TILTONBLVD 1100%250 |<Nult> R400 38
373| 18 |TILTON BLVD 100X250 |<Null> R400 | 38
373| 19 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|100X150 |20 R400 | 38|
373| 20 [BUNNELL AVE NORTH|100X150 |<Null> R400 38
373| 21 |TILTON BLVD 12.705 AC |<Null> |R400 40|
373| 22 |TILTON BLVD 2,705 AC |<Null> |R400 40
373| 25 |TILTON BLVD 2.705AC |<Null> R400 40|
373| 26 |TILTON BLVD 2.705AC |<Null> |R400 40|
373| 27 |TILTON BLVD 2.705AC [<Null> R400 40
373| 28 |TILTON BLVD 2.705 AC ‘|<Null> |R400 |. 40
373| 29 |TILTON BLVD 2,705 AC |<Null> R400 40
373| 30 |TILTON BLVD 2.705AC |<Null> R400 40
374/ 3 |HAWTHORNEAVE |.98AC  |4,5,17-20 R400 40
. 374 4 |HAWTHORNEAVE |98AC  [<Null> R400 40
374/ 5 |HAWTHORNEAVE |[.98AC  |<Null> R400 40
374| 6 |TILTON BLVD 50X150 |<Null> R400 40
374| 7 |TILTONBLVD 150X150 |14,15 R400 40
374, 10 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X100 |<Null> R400 40
374| 13 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X100 |<Null> R400 40
374| 14 |TILTON BLVD 150X150 [<Null> R400 40
374| 15 |TILTON BLVD 150X150 |<Null> R400 40
374| 16 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X150 [<Null> R400 40
374| 17 [HAWTHORNEAVE |.98AC  |<Null> R400 40{
mngeggwaﬂ 'igfegmmﬁg?ms AVE |.98AC  |<Null> R400 40

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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374 19 {HAWTHORNE AVE .98 AC <Null> R400 40
374 20 |HAWTHORNE AVE 98 AC <Nuil> R400 40
375 1 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC 2-8,10-13,16-18 R400 40
375} 2 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375 3 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375{ 4 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> '|R400 40
375! 5 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375| 6 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 7 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375\ 8 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 10 |[TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375| 11 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 12 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 13 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375; 14 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|100X150 |15 R400 | 40
375 15 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH [100X150 |<Null> R400 40
375/ 16 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 17 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC <Null> R400 40
375/ 18 |TILTON BLVD 2.07AC  [<Null> R400 40
376 3 |TILTON BLVD 183 AC 15-10,14-17,19,20 R400 40
376| 5 |TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC [<Null> R400 40
. 376 6 |TILTON BLVD 189 AC |<Nult> R400 40
376/ 7 |TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC |<Null> R400 - 40
376f 8 |TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC [<Null> R400 40
376) 9 |[TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC |<Nuil> R400 40
376/ 10 |(TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC |<Null> R400 40
376 12 |BUNNELL AVE NORTH|50X100 |<Null> R400 40
376| 14 |TILTON BLVD 189 AC |<Null> R400 40
376; 15 |TILTON BLVD 1.80AC |<Null> R400 40
376| 16 |TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC |<Nuil> R400 40
376{ 17 |TILTON BLVD 1.8 AC [<Null> R400 40
376/ 19 |TILTON BLVD 1.89 AC |<Null> R400 40
376; 20 |TILTON BLVD 1.80 AC [<Null> R400 40
Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610
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BLOCK LOT
275 5
275 6
275 7
275 13
275 14
275 15
275 16
275 17
275 18
304 8
249 11
249 12
249 13
249 14
249 15
249 23
249 24
249 25
321 14
321 15
321 16
366 28
366 29
367 8
367 9
359 3
359 4
359 5
359 6
359 7
359 8
359 9
359 10
359 12
359 13
359 14
360 11
360 12
360 13
361 17
361 19
361 20
369 1
369 2
369 3

)cluc|ed 59 Novg

Adgd

T O

M-
UV

ber 17, 2021
ber 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610

BLOCK  [LOT
369 5
369 16
369 17
369 18
369 19
369 20
234 4
251 1
324 11
324 12
362 13
362 14
362 15
377 8
377 9
377 10
272 1
272 2
272 4
272 5
272 8
272 9
272 10
272 11
272 12
272 13
272 14
272 15
272 16
272 17
272 18
272 19
272 20
272 21
272 22
272 23
272 24
272 25
272 26
272 27
272 28
273 6
273 10
273 11
273 12
273 13

BLOCK  |LOT
273 14
273 15
273 16
273 17
362 18
362 20
367 17
357 1
375 19
375 20
373 1
377 4
377 5
249 22
251 5
251 6
272 29
272 30
272 31
272 32
272 33
359 1
359 15
359 17
359 18
360 15
361 15
365 10
372 9
372 10
373 17
363 15
357 10
357 11
357 12
357 6
357 7
376 11
376 18
252 7
373} © 12
357 2
357 3
322 2
322 3
373 23
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BLOCK LOT
373 24
375 )
270 3
270 4
270 6
374 1
374 2
374 8
374 9
374 11
374 12
371 2
273 4
234 3
235 7
249 17
249 18
249 19
249 20
249 21
251 3
251 4
251 13
251 14
251 15
251 16
251 17
251 18
251 19
252 3
253 9
253 10
253 11
253 12
253 13
253 14
253 15
272 3
273 22
273 23
275 8
275 9
275 10
304 5
304 6

Introquced on314
Adoptedom—

Novefper 17, 2021
—Nuvemger 17,.2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610

Addendum B

Privately Owned Lots

BLOCK  [LOT
316 13
317 4
317 5
322 9
322 11
323 '3
323 4
323 6
324 6
324 8
324 10
324 13
324 14
362 1
362 2
362 3
362 4
362 5
362 6
362 7
362 8
362 9
362 10
362 11
362 12
362 16
362 17
376 1
376 2
376 4
376 13
377 6
377 7
369 13
273 1
273 7
273 8
372 21
372 22
372 7|
270 8
270 10
361 6
323 8
271 10
271 11

BLOCK  [LOT
271 12
271 13
315 5
315 7
315 9
315 11
315 13
315 15
272 6
272 7
364 7
235 1
235 2
271 4
249 16
372 3
274 4
366 18
361 1
361 2
361 3
361 4
361 5
361 18
251 11
251 12
313 1
313 2
313 3
313 4
313 5
313 6
313 7
313 8
313 9
313 10
313 11
313 12
313 13
314 11
251 2
363 11
363 12
363 13
363 14
377 11
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BLOCK |LOT
377 12
3771 13
365] 11
269 12
269 13
260 14
269] 15
269] 16
269] 17
269 18
269 19
269] 20
269 21
269 22
269] 23
270 1
270 2
270 5
270 7
270 9
2700 11
270 13
270 15
270 17
270] 18
270 19
270 20
270 21
358] 23
358] 25
358 26
274 5
372 23
359] 11
322 5
362] 19
271 2
271 3
315 18
315 19
315] 20
359 2
359] 16
359] 19
359] 28

pduced oggl  Noya

PTeaom

|||||||

ber 17, 2021
ber 17, 2021

Official Resolution#: 2021001610

Privately Owned Lots

Addendum B

BLOCK LOT
361 16
271 7
271 8
321 4
363 16
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

Official Resolution# |2021001597
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem i-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fé’ g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

August 16, 1989.

bonds were posted the following road opening permits:

. NAME PERMIT NO. ISSUED AMOUNT

New Gen Environmental
Group, Inc. EO-18-092 9/21/18 $2,780.00
#1719

New Gen Environmental
Group, Inc. EO-18-093 9/21/18 $2,780.00
#1720

New Gen Environmental
Group, Inc. CO-18-054 9/21/18 $1,000.00
#1957

shall be made available to the Ocean County Engineer and Finance Department.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
on#: 2021001597

Res-Pg:i.16-2

WHEREAS, the County Engineer has approved the release of bonds for road

opening permits, which bonds were posted according to Resolution, adopted by the Board on

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the

County Comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to release the following bonds, which

TYPE

Cash Bond

Cash Bond

Cash Bond

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

Official Resolution# [2021001611
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem j-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fé’ g S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 10/20/2021.

Official Resolution# |2021001612
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem j-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications for Special Labor Counsel.

Official Resolution# [2021001613
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.3-2

MOTION

November 10, 2021

Motion approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for
Professional Services and/or Extraordinary Unspecifiable Services and approving the selection
criteria contained therein for the following projects in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.1.

Requests for Proposals/Qualifications:

Special Labor Counsel

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001613




Res-Pg:j.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acquisition in fee by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the purpose of

the continuation of the County's Barnegat Branch Trail project in the

Borough of South Toms River. (2 parcels)

Official Resolution# [2021001614
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem j-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.4-2

MOTION
November 17,»2021

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the Planning Director was
authorized to acquire in fee by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for purpose
of the continuation of the County’s Barnegat Branch Trail project in the Borough of South

Toms River.
Parcel 1 _ - Parcel 2 o
Mall Enterprises, Inc. - RBC-NJ Properties, LLC .
Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 23 _ Being a P/O Lot 1.02, Block 23

South Toms River ' South Toms River

and County Counsel was authorized to prepare and record all necessary _documents

Introduced on: | November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resoluti T#: 2021001614




Res-Pg:j.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 11/10/2021 for the payroll period of 10/14/2021 through
10/27/2021 and for the payroll period 10/28/2021 through 11/10/2021, in the amount of $5,872,129.54.

Official Resolution# [2021001615
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem j-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ TaT, T T T, [2
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g gé § % ﬁ
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



/

Res-Pg:j.5-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE BECSIVET

Gy D AT T AAAD

JULIE N. TARRANT oo rL)‘; L;r—ﬁ—)} ‘Uli." Ci{-f it .-KI‘HQY— « ERNST
WG BOARD OF COMHFS S

County Comptroller & CFO v BN L W9 0 Rbant C(\))mptroller

November 5, 2021

Board of Commissioners
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of all
employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on November 10,2021. This
is for the payroll period of October 14, 2021 through October 27, 2021, and for the payroll period of
October 28, 2021 through November 10, 2021. These payments were made in accordance with the

Resolution passed by your Board on June 21, 1972.
/ Very truly %:__‘

Julie N. Tarrant
omptroller

JNT/mb
Pay 21-23
Pd. 11/10/21

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021

FEIEahREFA W ABINRIZ AN BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 % 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129




. COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
- DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

11/05/21

AMOUNT _$ 5,872,129.54

Res-Pg:j.5-3

PERIOD FROM: October 14, 2021 TO: October 27, 2021
FROM: October 28, 2021 TO: November 10, 2021
FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT
016 01 wire 5,103,054.76
019 05 wire 0.00
905 26 transfer 6,081.08
209 67 wire 704,375.12
210 68 transfer 43,327.06
211 62 wire 10,281.22
225 97 transfer 5,010.30
Julie N. Tarrant being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

Received by the Board of Commissioners

Introduced on: November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021001615

<

\e N. Tarrant, Comptroller

Clerk of the Board




Res-Pg:k.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

November 17, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES to Toshiba Business Solutions, a division of Toshiba America; Star Data and

Unique Photo, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on ltem Nos. 2, 11, 12, 13, 18, 21, 27,
30, 33, 34, 49, 50, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 64, 65, 66, 68, 70, 73,75, 76, 77, 81, 84, 85, 86, 97, 98,
100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117 ...

Official Resolution# [2021001585
Meeting Date 11/17/2021
Introduced Date 11/17/2021
Adopted Date 11/17/2021
Agenda ltem k-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-163
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |29 ;‘% % |2
Quinn v v
Little v v
Haines v v v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaite \. Guotkner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.1-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON AL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

RESOLUTION

November 17, 2021

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2021, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO
AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES, County of Ocean, State of New J érsey; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder

Toshiba Business Solutions, a Star Data

division of Toshiba America POB 12

3620 Horizon Dr., Ste. 100 Hewlett, NY 11557
- King of Prussia, PA 19406 (201) 565-9876

(724) 916-0610

Unique Photo, Inc.

123 Route 46

Fairfield, NJ 07004

(973) 216-9421

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, in each instance, be accepted, namely that of TOSHIBA BUSINESS
SOLUTIONS, A DIVISION OF TOSHIBA AMERICA; STAR DATA and UNIQUE
PHOTO, INC.

No bids were received on Item Nos. 2, 11, 12, 13, 18, 21, 27, 30, 33, 34, 49,
50, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 64, 65, 66, 68, 70, 73, 75, 76, 77, 81, 84, 85, 86, 97, 98,
100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118,
119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 129, 130, 131, 132, 146, 147, 149, 150, 151, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164,
165, 166, 173, 174, 175, 176 and 177. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 74, 78
and 171. Items 74, 78 and 171 are rejected as nonresponsive. All no bid and rejected items
will be rebid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract, accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of Photographic, Audio
and Visual Equipment and Supplies for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date
of award through November 16, 2022, a period of one (1) yeaf or until delivery is complete.
The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-

15 as follows:

Introduced on November 17, 2021
Adopted on: November 17, 2021
Official Resolytjon#: 2021001585




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

i

:

Res-Pg:k.1-3
BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A. TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS. A DIVISION OF TOSHIBA
AMERICA for four (4) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 191, 192, 193 and 194.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

B. STAR DATA for forty seven (47) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 28, 29, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 43, 44, 45, 46, 48, 52, 91, 93, 126, 127, 128,
133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 141, 142, 144, 167, 168, 169, 170, 172,179, 180, 181, 182,
183, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190 and 195.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

C. UNIQUE PHOTO., INC. for sixty (60) items, to wit:
ITEMNOS. 1,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 31, 32, 42, 47,
61, 62,63, 67,69,71,72,79, 80, 82, 83, 87, 88, 89, 90, 92, 94, 95, 96, 99, 124, 125, 140, 143,
145, 148, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 178 and 184.

‘This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Payments for the equipment and supplies to be acquired by this contract shall
be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance
with the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of
Commissioners customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

3. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2021-163. A

4. Be it further resolved that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, Department of Purchasing, Department of Finance, County
Engineer, Fire Marshal (Lakewood), Public Information, Sheriff’s Office, Vehicle Services,

and the successful bidders.

November 17, 2021
November 17, 2021
n#: 2021001585




TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, A DIVISION OF TOSHIBA AMERICA
Res-Pg:k.1-4
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD .
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O.
and/ar No.
{Required)

Unit Cost No Bid Manufacturer

(Required)

Unit of Measure

Description

Line ltem Quantity Comments

188 Ink, Fuji DL600 2 EA X
Yellow
#16091025m
NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

189 Ink, Fuji DL650 2 EA X
Pink

#16187472, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

190 |Ink, Fuji DL60SO 2 EA X
Sky Blue

#16187484, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

SECTION VIII - PASSPORT PHOTO SYSTEM ACCESSORIES

Unit Cost Product Name
and/or No.

(Required)

Line ltem Description Quarnitity Unit of Measure Manufacturer Delivery, A.R.O. Comments

(Required)

191 0.10 mil PVC 51 BX $62.95 $3,210.45 IDC .010 mill, white, |In stock. Next 1000 per hox
Plastic White blank cards day delivery
Graphics Quality available

Cards for use in
the DataCard
CD800 Printer
(1,000 per Box).

troduced ofROPOSAL DOCUM ORT
Adopted on: Bid - PH BHI¢: 341010 AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Official Resofla@in#7 2021001585




TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, A DIVISION OF TOSHIBA AMERICA

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-5

Line {tem

Description

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Total

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name
and/ar No.

Delivery: AR.O.

Comments

\/ 192

0.30 mil PVC
Plastic White
Graphics Quality
Cards for use in
the DataCard
CDB800 Printer
(500 per box)

32

BX

$43.50

$1,392.00

Entrust
Datacard

{Required)

.030 mil, white
Blank Cards

In stock. Next
day delivery
available .

500 per box

\/ 193

DataCard
YMCKT Color
Ribbon Kit
Optimized for
use with
DataCard CP/CD
Series Card
Printers

52

PKG

$84,95

$4,417.40

Entrust
Datacard

YMCKT Color
Ribbon

In stock. Next
day delivery
available

250 yield

Y 194
v

DataCard
YMCKT-KT Color
Ribbon Kit
Optimized for
use with
DataCard CP/CD
Series Card
Printers

32

PKG

$183.95

$5,886.40

Entrust
Datacard

YMCKT Color
Ribbon

In stock. Next
day delivery
available

300 yield

195

Table Top
Passport ID
Photo Die
Cutter Punch, 2"
x 2ll

11

EA

Introduced o

PROPOS% ?’Oﬁqgs“f@% fORT
€ %

Adopted on-Bid - PRONOIS L0 AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Official Resdlagierd#8 2021001585




STAR DATA
Res-Pg:k.1-6
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line item Descriptioln Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Manufacturer  Product Name Delivéry, A.R.O. Comments
(Required) and/or No.

(Required)

23 Battery Pack, 27 EA X
Canon LP-E17

24 Battery Grip, 15 EA X
Canon BG-E18,
for Canon Rebel
T6i Camera

25 Battery Grip, 7 EA X
Canon BG-E20,
for Canon 5D
Mark IV Camera

26 Battery Grip, 3 EA X
Canon BG-E21,
for Canon 6D

Mark Il Camera

SECTION Il - AUDIO & VIDEO SUPPLIES

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No Bid Manufacturer  Product Name Delivery, A.R.O. Comments

(Required) and/or No.
(Required)

27 Disc, Compact, 20 f?ACK X
Imitation Brand
CD-RW, 25/pack

\/ 28 Disc, Compact, 20 PACK $83.00 $1,660.00 UNIVMCR190
’ Sony CDR Media,
700MH, 50/pack

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Introduced og: ,
Adopted ! OB - PHO?‘?\S%I}:;’ ggﬁo AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Official Resd1886r¥: 2021001585




STAR DATA
Res-Pg:k.1-7
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost ' Manufacturer  Product Name Delivery, AR.O. " Comments

(Required) and/or No.
(Required)

\/ 29 Disc, Mini, 10 PACK $99,00 $990.00 UNIVDMR30
Compact,

Recordable,
156MB, for Mavica
MCR-156A,
50/pack

30 Disc, Mini Sony 10 PACK X
DVD-R, 30 min.,
14GB

31 Digital Voice 3 EA X
Recorder, Olympus
WS-832, Direct
USB Connect, 4GB
Internal Memory

& Micro SD
Compatible

32 Digital Voice 7 EA X
Recorder, 8GB, .
Olympus WS-853

33 Digital Recorder, 3 EA X
Olympus #WS-822

34 DVD-R Archival 60 PACK X
Gold, Write Once
Recordable DVD,
4.7GB storage
capacity, up to 8X
write speed,
10/pack

/ 35 Flash Drive, San 39 EA $4.40 $171.60 SANUSBS8
i Disk Cruzer, 8 GB,
USB Stick

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Introduced o', _ , -
Adonted on PHO:I?&B“@ZEI};’ AEBI0 AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Official Resd1@86n# 2021001585




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-8

Line Item

Description

Quantity

" Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
and/or No.

36

Flash Drive, San
Disk Cruzer Glide
USB 2.0, 8 GB

38

EA

$4.40

$167.20

SANUSB8

(Required)

37

Flash Drive, San
Disk Cruzer Glide
USB 2.0, 16 GB

30

EA

$4.79

$143.70

SANUSB16

38

Flash Drive, San
Disk Cruzer, 32GB,
usB

a8

EA

$7.45

$655.60

SANUSB32

39

flash Drive, San
Disk Cruzer Glide
USB 2.0, 64 GB

45

EA

$10.40

$468.00

SANUSB64

40

Flash Drive, San
Disk Extreme USB
3.0,16 GB

18

EA

$5.70

$102.60

SANUSB16

LA NN S

4

Flash Drive, San
Disk Extreme USB
3.0, 64 GB

56

$10.40

$582.40

SANUSB64

42

Flash Drive, San
Disk Extreme PRO
USB 3.0, 128 GB

36

$60.00

$2,160.00

SANUSB128

v

43

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
PLUS SDHC UHS-1
Card, 16 GB

EA

$8.40

$42.00

SANSD16

/

44

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
PLUS SDHC UHS-1
Card, 64 GB

29

EA

$19.85

$575.65

SANSD64

P
Introduced OE

Adopted on:

ROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
id - PHOIOERRERIG:

Official Resof@@nkl 2021001585

g\gﬁlo AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-9

Line ltem

Description

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, AR.O. Comments
and/or No.

\/ 45

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
Compact Flash
Memory Card, 128
GB

21

EA

$60.00

$1,260.00

SANSD128

(Required)

VAR

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
Compact fFlash
Memory Card, 64
GB

29

EA

$43.00

$1,247.00

SANSD64

a7

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
Compact Flash
Memory Card, 32
GB

29

EA

$48.00

$1,392.00

SANSD32

\/'48

Memory Card,
SanDisk Extreme
Compact Flash
Memory Card, 16
GB

17

EA

$24.00

$408.00

SANSD16

49

Noise Canceling
Headphones, Sony
Model
MDRNC7/MDRNC8

EA

50

Philips LFH334
Headset, or equal

EA

51

Philips LFH334
Replacement
Headset Pads, 2
pads/set

SET

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-10

Line [tem

Description

Quantity

SECTION 11l - PHOTOGRAPHIC PAPER AND FILM

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

No Bid Manufacturer

(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O.
and/or No.
(Required)

Comments

52

Photo Paper,
Fuji, Color,
Digital, Glossy
4" x 610' Cat.
07053896, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

20

ROLL

$51.00

$1,020.00

AS SPEC

53

Photo Paper, HP
Laser # Q6607A,
200/Box

BX

54

Photo Paper, HP
Laser #Q6608A,
8.5"x 11",
Glossy, Color,
100 Sheets/Box

BX

55

Photo Paper, 4"
x 6", HP
Premium Plus #
Q5431A, Gloss
Finish, 100
Sheets/Box

10

BX

56

Photo Paper, 8
1/2" x 11" HP
HCR671A, Gloss
Finish, 25
Sheets/Pack

10

PACK

57

Photo Paper, 8
1/2" x 11", HP
#CR671A, Gloss
Finish, 50
Sheets/Pack

10

PACK

Adopted on: Bid
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STAR DATA
Res-Pg:k.1-11
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line [tem Deécription Quantity

Unit of Measure Unit Cost Manufacturer  Product Name Delivery, A.R.O.
{Required) and/or No.

(Required)

Comments

88

Memory Card, 4
GB Sandisk
Secure Disk

55

EA

$11.00

$605.00

89

Memory Card, 8
GB Sandisk
Secure Disk

EA

$11.00

$33.00

90

Memory Card,
32 GB Sandisk
Secure Disk

63

EA

$11.00

$693.00

/ 91

Memory Card, 1
GB SD for Canon
Powershot A550

€A

$10.00

$30.00

92

Memory Card, 4
GB SD for Canon
Powershot A550

EA

$11.00

$33.00

Memory Card, 4
GB, Compact for
Nikon D300

EA

$11.00

$33.00

94

Flash, Canon
Speedlite 600
EXII-RT

EA

95

Flash, Canon
Speedlite, 470
EX-Al

EA

96

Flash, Canon
Speedlite, 430
EX-111-RT

EA

Introduced qn:
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STAR DATA
Res-Pg:k.1-12
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Description ' Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No Bid Manufacturer  Product Name  Delivery, A.,R.O. Comments
(Required) and/or No.

{Required)

Line ltem

Lens, Canon EF

\/ 11-24mm F4L

usm

$2,250.00 $15,750.00

/ 127 Lens, Canon EF 3 EA $1,779.00 $5,337.00
- 14mm F2.8L 1
USM

128 Lens, Canon EF 3 EA $1,579.00 $4,737.00
i 16-35mm F2.8L
I1UsmM

129 Lens, Canon EF 9 EA . X
24-105mm f/4L
1SI1 USM with a
Canon Mount,
Mgf # 1380C002

130 Lens - Canaon 0 EA X
EF 24-105mm
f/4L 1S 1l USM

131 Lens, Canon EF 3 EA X
70-200mm f2.8L
IS Il USM, Mfg #
2569A004

132 Lens - Canon - 4 EA | X
70-200mm -
Canon mount

\/ 133 Lens, Canon EF 5 EA $1,579.00 $7,895.00
100-400mm

f/4.5-5.6L1S 1l
usm, mfg #
9524B002AA

Introduced oPr}} OPOSA DOC%M EHTQBEPORT
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-13

Line ltem

134

Description

Lens, Canon ES-
S 18-135mm
f/3.5-5.6 IS STM,
Mfg # 1276C002

Quantiiy

Unit of Measure

EA

Unit Cost

$390.00

$1,170.00

No Bid Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name
and/or No.

(Required)

Delivery, AR.O. Cc;mments

135

Lens, Canon EFS
18-55mm with
ImageStabilizer

EA

$150.00

$450.00

Lens, Nikon AF-S
DX 18-140MM
Lens, f/3.5-5.6G
ED VR Lens

18

EA

$290.00

$5,220.00

137

Lens, Nikon AF-
P DX NIKKOR 18-
55mm f/3.5-
5.6G VR Lens

20

EA

$150.00

$3,000.00

138

Lens, Nikon AF
Micro Nikkor
60mm 1:2:8D

15

EA

$500.00

$7,500.00

139

v

\/
i

/

v

!

Lens, Nikon
18mm-105mm
for D90 camera

EA

$270.00

$810.00

140

Lens, Nikon 150-
600mm

EA

$870.00

$2,610.00

Tamron or
Sigma

141

Lens, Nikon 70-
300mm

EA

$122.00

$366.00

142

AN

Lens, Tamron SP
70-300mm f/4-
5.6 DiVC USD
for Canon
Cameras

EA

$445.00

$1,335.00

Tamron

introduced on
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-14

Unit of Measure

Line Item Description Quantity

143 Lens, Nikon 3 EA
Mount 70-
200mm f2.8

Unit Cost

$1,995.00

$5,985.00

.Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name Comments
and/or No.

{Required)

Delivery, A.R.O.

144 Lens, Tamron SP 9 EA
AF 10-24mm
f/3.5-4.5 D 1|
Lens for a
Canon Mount,
Tamron
#AFB00010-700

$460.00

$4,140.00

Tamron

145 Remote, Nikon 43 EA
Wireless
Remote Control
ML-L

146 Tripod, 16 EA
Manfrotto 190,
Aluminum 4
Section
M190XPRO4-BH

147 Tripod, 6 EA
Manfrotto
MK290XTA3-
2WUS 290 Xtra
Aluminum with
128 RC Micro
Fluid Head and
Quick Release

Introduced B - PH
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-15

Line item

163

Description

Board, Savage,
Photo Mount,
Double Weight,
11"x 14", B/W
Smooth

Quantity

10

Unit of Measure

EA

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
and/or No.
(Required)

164

Board, Savage,
Photo Mount,
Double Weight
16" x 20", B/W
Smooth

20

EA

165

Board, Savage,
Pre-Stax
Pressure
Sensitive, Light
Weight, 8" x 10"

30

CTN

166

Preservers,
Printfile #35-8P,
25/Pkg.

EA

167

Canon PFl-120
Matte Black Ink
Cartidge
{130ml)

EA

$76.00

$684.00

AS SPEC

168

Canon PFi-120
Black Ink
Cartidge
(130ml)

EA

$76.00

$684.00

AS SPEC

V

169

Canon PFI-120
Cyan Ink
Cartridge
(130mL)

EA

$76.00

$684.00

AS SPEC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-16

Line ltem

Description

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name
and/ar No.
{Required)

Delivery, A.R.O.

Comments

\/ 170

Canon PFI-120
Magenta ink
Cartridge
{130mL)

(
1

EA

$76.00

$684.00

AS SPEC

171

Canon PFI-120
Yellow Ink
Cartridge
{130mL)

EA

$7.00

$63.00

AS SPEC

\/ 172

Canon
Maintenance
Cartridge MC-31

EA

$67.00

$603.00

AS SPEC

173

Preservers,
Printfile #46-6P,
25/Pkg.

PKG

174

Preservers,
Printfile #57-4P,
25/Pkg.

PACK

Line item

Description

Tissue, Seal,
Colar Dry
Mount, 8" x 10",
25 Sheets/Pkg.

Quantity

Unit of Measure

SECTION VIi - DARKROOM SUPPLIES

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
{Required)

Product Name
and/or No.
(Required)

Delivery, A.R.O.

Comments

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
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PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-17

Line ltem

Description

Tissue, Seal,
Color Dry
Mount, 16" x
20", 25
Sheets/Pkg.

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
and/or No.
(Required)

177

Tissue, Seal,
Color Dry
Mount, 11" x
14", 25
Sheets/Pkg.

PKG

178

Maintenance

Tank for DL600
#16091154, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$112.00

$112.00

AS SPEC

179

Ribbon Cassette
for DL60O

#16091166, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$42.00

$42.00

AS SPEC

180

Paper Fuji
DL600 Inkjet GL
5x590
#7150740, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$79.00

$158.00

AS SPEC

181

Paper Fuji
DL600 Inkjet GL
6x590
#7150902, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$97.00

$194.00

AS SPEC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
51D BDI0 AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
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Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-18

Line ltem

\/ 182

Description

Paper Fuji
DL600 Inkjet GL
10x328
#7150908, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

Unit of Measure

EA

Unit Cost

$97.00

$194.00

Manufacturer
(Required)

AS SPEC

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
and/or No:
(Required)

\/ 183

Paper Fuji
DL600 Inkjet GL
12x328
#7150910, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$105.00

$210.00

AS SPEC

184

Paper, Epson
Stylus 9900
Presentation
Matte 36"
#5041221, NO

SUBSTITUTIONS |

PACK

\/ 185

Ink, Fuji DL60O,
Black

#16091013, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

-$185.00

$370.00

AS SPEC

186

Ink, Fuji DL600
Cyan
#16090992, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$185.00

$370.00

AS SPEC

\// 187

ink, Fuji DL600
Magenta
#16091001, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

EA

$185.00

$370.00

AS SPEC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
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STAR DATA
Res-Pg:k.1-19
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No Bid Manufacturer  Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments

(Required) and/or No,
(Required)

\/ 188 ink, Fuji DL600 2 EA $185.00 $370.00 AS SPEC
Yellow

#16091025m
NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

/ 189 Ink, Fuji DL650 2 EA $102.00 $204.00 AS SPEC
’ Pink

#16187472, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

\/ 190 Ink, Fuji DL6050 2 EA $102.00 $204.00 AS SPEC
’ Sky Blue

#16187484, NO
SUBSTITUTIONS

SECTION VIII - PASSPORT PHOTO SYSTEM ACCESSORIES

Line item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No 8id Manufacturer  Product Name  Delivery, AR.O. Comments
(Required) and/or No.
(Required)
191 0.10 mil PVC 51 BX $64.00 $3,264.00 FARGO CR10
Plastic White

Graphics Quality
Cards for use in
the DataCard

CDB800 Printer
(1,000 per Box)
Introduced on ROPOSA,Q DOC%M E‘HT%EPORT
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

STAR DATA

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-20

Line ltem

Description

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Cost

Manufacturer
(Required)

Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
and/or No:

192

0.30 mil PVC
Plastic White
Graphics Quality
Cards for use in
the DataCard
CD800 Printer
{500 per box)

32

BX

$45.00

$1,440.00

FARGO CR80

(Required)

193

DataCard
YMCKT Color
Ribbon Kit
Optimized for
use with
DataCard CP/CD
Series Card
Printers

52

PKG

$86.00

$4,472.00

DATACARD
YMCKT

194

DataCard
YMCKT-KT Color
Ribbon Kit
Optimized for
use with
DataCard CP/CD
Series Card
Printers

32

PKG

$184.00

$5,888.00

DATACARD
YMCKT-KT

\/ 195

Table Top
Passport ID
Photo Die
Cutter Punch, 2"
x2"

11

EA

$70.00

$770.00

UNIV DC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.

PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-21

Line Item

Description

Battery, Canon
LP-E10

Quantity

15

Unit of Measure

EA

SECTION | - BATTERIES

Unit Cost

$46.50

$697.50

Manufacturer
{Required)

CANON

Product Name
and/or No.
{Reguired)

LP-E10

Delivery, AR.O.

10 DAYS

Comments

Battery, Go Pro
Battery Green
Extreme
AHDBT-401
Lithium-ion
Battery Pack
(1160mAh,
3.8V)

EA

Batteries,
Promaster BP-
511A,7.4V/
1500 mAh

EA

$26.95

$80.85

JUPIO

BP-511A

10 DAYS

Batteries,
Rechargeable,
AA, NI-MH,
2500 mah

32

EA

$4.75

$152.00

ENELOOP

RECHARG, AA
NI-MH

10 DAYS

Batteries,
Lithium, 3V
{Vaita or Equal),
CR123A

27

EA

$4.95

$133.65

PANASONIC

CR123A

10 DAYS

Batteries,
Promaster
Rechargeable
AA Batteries

92

EA

$3.95

$363.40

ENELOOP

RECHARG AA
BATT

10 DAYS

=

Batteries, Heavy
Duty, AAA 1.5V
Alkaline, 24/box

12

BX

$14.00

$168.00

PANASONIC

AAA 1.5V
ALKALINE

10 DAYS
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UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.
Res-Pg:k.1-22
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost i Manufacturér Product Name  Delivery, AR.O. Comments
{Required) and/or No.

{Reguired)

\/ Batteries, . | ENELOOP AAA - 110 DAYS
Rechargeable RECHARGABLE

AAA

Rechargeable
for Canon EOS
7D and 5D Mark
Wand I
Camera, LP-E6N

/ 9 Batteries, 42 EA $59.00 " $2,478.00 JUPIO LP-E6N 10 DAYS

10 Batteries, Nikon 15 PACK $37.95 $569.25 JUPIO EN-EL15 10 DAYS
E EN-EL15 7v for
D7100

11 Battery Charger, 3 EA X
Metz 970 for
Flash 76-56

12 Battery Charger, 3 EA X
Promaster
Xtrapower
Traveler +
Canon, Model
#3014 for
Canon EOS-7D
Camera

13 Battery Charger, 6 EA X
Promaster AA
' | #4165

14 Battery Charger, 9 EA $52.00 $468.00 CANON LC-E6 10 DAYS
Canon LC-ES, for
LP-E6 Li-ion
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UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.
Res-Pg:k.1-23
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost i Manufacturer  Product Name  Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
{Reguired) and/or No.
{Required)
Battery Charger, . $405.00 - 10 DAYS
\/ Canon #LC-ESE,
for LP-E8
Batteries
\/ 16 Battery Charger, 15 EA $46.50 $697.50 ~ JCANON LC-E10 10 DAYS
Canon Charger
LC-E10
\/( 17 Battery Charger, 3 EA $59.95 $179.85 NIKON MH-25 21 DAYS
Nikon Quick

Charger MH-25

18 Battery Pack, 3 EA X
Metz, NIMH 76-
56

Canon LP-E6GN,
for Canon 5D
and 7D Mark Il
Camera

\/ 19 Battery Pack, 15 EA $59.00 $885.00 JUPIO LP-E6N 10 DAYS

20 Battery Pack, 3 EA $39.95 $119.85 CANON LP-E8 10 DAYS
Canon LP-E8, for
Canon EOS
Rebel Camera

21 Battery Grip, 7 EA . X
Canon BG-E7,
for Canon 7D

22 Battery Grip, 9 EA $127.00 $1,143.00 CANON 8G-E16 10 DAYS
Canon BG-E16,

for Canon 7D
Mark Il
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UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.
' Res-Pg:k.1-24
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line item Deﬁcription [SUELIIY Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total No Bid Manufacturer  Product Name ’ Delivery, A.R.O. Comments
{Required} and/or No.
{Required)

$1,539.00 CANON LP-E17 |LP-E17

Battery Pack,
Canon LP-E17

$57.00

10 DAYS

24 Battery Grip, 15 EA $159.00 $2,385.00 CANON BG-E18 10 DAYS
Canon BG-E18,
for Canon Rebel
T6l Camera

25 Battery Grip, 7 EA $145.00 $1,015.00 CANON BG-E20 10 DAYS

Canon BG-E20,
for Canon 5D
Mark IV Camera

26 Battery Grip, 3 EA $125.00 $375.00 CANON BG-E21 10 DAYS
Canon BG-E21,
for Canon 6D

Mark |l Camera

NN

SECTION il - AUDIO & VIDEO SUPPLIES

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No 8id Manufacturer  Praduct Name Delivery, AR.O. Comments

(Required) and/or No.
{Required)

27 Disc, Compact, 20 PACK X
Imitation Brand
CD-RW, 25/pack

28 Disc, Compact, 20 PACK ) X
Sony CDR Media,
700MH, 50/pack
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UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Res-Pg:k.1-25

Line item Description ' Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Manufacturer  Product Name Deliveyy, AR.O.
(Required) and/or No,

(Required)

Disc, Mini,
Compact,
Recordable,
156M8, for Mavica
MCR-156A,
50/pack

Comments

30 Disc, Mini Sony 10 PACK X
DVD-R, 30 min.,
14 GB

31 Digital Voice 3 EA $84.95 $254.85 OLYMPUS ws832 21 DAYS
Recorder, Olympus WS832
WS-832, Direct
USB Connect, 4GB
{nterna) Memory
& Micro SD
Compatible

21 DAYS

/ 32 Digital Voice 7 EA $89.95 $629.65 OLYMPUS Ws-853 21 DAYS

Introduce
Adopted ol
Official Re:

Recorder, 8GB,
Olympus WS-853

33 Digital Recorder, 3 EA X
Olympus #Ws-822

34 DVD-R Archival 60 PACK ’ X
Gold, Write Once
Recordable DVD,
4,7GB storage
capacity, up to 8X
write speed,
10/pack

35 Flash Drive, San 39 EA X
Disk Cruzer, 8 GB,
USB Stick

TGros AT
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UNIQUE PHOTO, INC.
Res-Pg:k.1-26
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Line item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost No Bid Manufacturer  Product Name Delivery, A.R.O. Comments

{Required} and/or No.
{Required)

36 Flash Drive, San 38 "EA $303.62 TRANSCEND USB 2.0 8GB 10 DAYS
Disk Cruzer Glide

USB 2.0, 8 GB

37 Flash Drive, San 30 EA $8.95 $268.50 TRANSCEND USB 2.0 16GB 10 DAYS
Disk Cruzer Glide
UsB 2.0, 16 GB

38 Flash Drive, San 88 EA $9.50 $836.00 TRANSCEND 32GB USB 10 DAYS
Disk Cruzer, 32G8B,
UsB

39 Flash Drive, San 45 EA $11.25 $506.25 TRANSCEND USB 2.0 64GB 10 DAYS
Disk Cruzer Glide .

USB 2.0, 64 GB

40 Flash Drive, San 18 EA $9.50 $171.00 TRANSCEND USB <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>